V.

VL.

OGDENSBURG BRIDGE AND PORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023

Meeting Called to Order by Chairperson Vemon D. Burns at 5:00 PM.

Letters and Communications to the Board.

Approval of Board Minutes:

- January 10, 2024 Childcare Initiative Committee Meeting Minutes
- January 11, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

- January 11, 2024 OBA Annual Meeting Minutes

- January 11, 2024 OBSI Annual Meeting Minutes

- January 11, 2024 OBPA Annual Meeting Minutes

Reports

Presentations and Reports:
1. Committee Reports
a) Finance Committee Report
2. Reports:
a) Income/Expense Report
b) Bridge Traffic Report
c) Airport Activity Report
d) Port Activity Report
e) Economic Development Report, Including Building Occupancy

Unfinished Business.

Business Items.

A

General Administration
1. None.

Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 5 with Demers, Inc.

Commerce Park
1. None.

Ogdensburg International Airport
1. Approval of Advertising Agreement with WPBS.
2. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with James Robertson.
3. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Bird Tate.
4. Approval of Task Order No. 1 with McFarland-Johnson, Inc.

Port of Ogdensburg
1. Approval of Electrical Connection to Complete CRISI Grant.




F. New York & Ogdensburg Railroad
1. None.

G. Border Station
1. None.

H. Other Such Matters
1. None.

VIl.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.

VIII. Next Meeting Dates:

March 14, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
April 11, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
May 9, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
June 13, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
July 11, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
August 8, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
September 12, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
October 10, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
November 14, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
December 12, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)

IX.  Adjournment

Dated: February 6, 2023

Sl A,
Steven J. Lawrence
Executive Director

Board of Directors: Staff: Press:

Mr. Vernon D. “Sam” Burns, Chairperson Mr. Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director Mr. Andy Gardner, WDT

Ms. Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice Chair Ms. Patricia A. Nisco, CFO Ms. Monica Sandreczki, North. Country Public Radio
Mr. Christopher B. T. Coffin, Treasurer Mr. Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development  Ms. Dawn Merz, Radio Station YES FM

Mr. David King, Secretary Mr. James D. Chase, Director of Operations WWNY TV-7

Ms. Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member Mr. Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager Mr. Jimmy Lawton, North Country Now

Ms. Nicole Terminelli, Member Mr. Jim Leven, Community Broadcasters

Ms. Toni Kennedy, Member



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
CHILDCARE INITIATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2024

A meeting of the Childcare Initiative Committee of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port

Authority was held in the boardroom of the Administration Building on Wednesday, January 10,

2024, at 5:00 pm.

ALSO:

The following were present:

Toni A. Kennedy, Committee Chair
Nicole Terminelli, Member
Vermnon D. Burns, Board Chair

Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director
Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer
Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development

Committee Chair, Toni Kennedy, called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.

Business ltems

Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, stated that there was a need for
Executive Session under Open Meeting Law §105 item F of the Open Meetings
Law to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular
person or corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment,
promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular
person or corporation. On a motion made by Nicole Terminelli, seconded by
Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, the meeting went into Executive Session at 5:04
PM. On a motion made by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, seconded by Nicole
Terminelli, the meeting resumed at 5:41PM.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, thanked Committee Chair, Toni Kennedy, and
Nicole Terminelli for all the work they’ve done on this project. Committee Chair,
Toni Kennedy, stated she is excited to be at this point, and Nicole Terminelli

thanked Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, and the staff for their work on



this project as well. Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, stated that the key
is keeping things moving in the right direction and this is a good step in doing
that. Nicole Terminelli stated that access to adequate and affordable childcare is
definitely a barrier to employment, and employment leads to economic growth
and status in the county.
On a motion made by Nicole Terminelli, it was recommended to bring to the full
Board to accept the RFQ from C&S for the Child Care Facility Design &
Consultant Services, seconded by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns. MOTION
CARRIED.

On a motion by Nicole Terminelli, seconded by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, the

meeting adjourned at 5:43 PM.

Toni Kennedy
Childcare Initiative Committee Chairperson



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
THURSDAY, JANUARY 11, 2024

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was held in
the boardroom of the Administration Building on Thursday, January 11, 2024 at 4:15 PM.
The following were present:

David D. King, Committee Chair

Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair

Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer

Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
James D. Chase, Director of Operations

Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

ABSENT:
Committee Chair, David D. King, called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

L Business ltems

a. November 2023 Financials

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, started with the Statement of Financial
Position and reported that the Accounts Receivable Regular is at $199,657, with a
97% current or 1-30-day rate. Open AEAS spans two months which represents the
timing between proving payment has been received, submitting reimbursement
request and receiving the reimbursement. Accounts Payable Regular is at $581,049,
of that $345,000 can be attributed to five vendors. Progress continues on making
payments, 61-90 days was just paid. In December, the NYSLRS bill will be seen in
Accounts Payable.

- A conscious decision has been made to only send $50,000 to Tompkins vs. the
previous $75,000. The additional funds are used to keep the compensating balance
above its required limit. There will still be additional funding of the compensating

balance, just not as much as before.



Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Budget to Actual and
reported that other than the fuel sales, income is coming in fairly well. A majority of
the expense lines are under budget; however, most are deferred expenses. The
overage in Bridge Maintenance Expense is the boiler repair that was not in the
budget. The Airport Maintenance Expense overage is due to the runway striping,
which was not budgeted, and the emergency AWOS repairs. The overage in Airport
General expenses can be attributed to the increase in Airport Liability Insurance, the
new software package requested by the new Airport Manager and the recruitment
costs to secure the new Airport Manager. Industrial Park Maintenance Expenses are
slightly over budget and can be allocated to repairs in Buildings one, three and four.
The unbudgeted Free Trade Zone expenses and the under estimated Industrial Park
insurance led to a small excess in Industrial Park General Expenses. The Marine
Terminal Maintenance Expense includes the unanticipated repair to the scale; the
unbudgeted loader rental; and the repairs to the Hyundai and CAT loaders. The
legal expense under the Marine Terminal represents the cost for the [LA grievance.
Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Cash Flow November
2023 — April 2024. Moving into the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year, with April, salaries and
wages, and associated payroll taxes and benefits will be increasing with the
mandated union CBA raises and benefits. Bridge Maintenance is pretty much done
for the year, but will pick up again in March or April. Airport Law Enforcement is
staying steady between $21,000 and $23,000; and assumed weather impediments
are reflected in a reduction in AEAS income/expense.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked by the February Grant Portion / Capital
Expense is so much higher than the other months. Executive Director, Steven
Lawrence, stated that construction is starting and the GSE building project has

started.



b. Review of 2022 — 2023 Audits
Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reviewed the 2022-2023 OBPA and PFC
(Passenger Facility Charge) Audits for the Finance Committee.

Il. Other Such Matters

None.
On a motion by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, seconded by David D. King, Finance Committee

Chair, the Finance Committee Meeting adjourned at 4:43 PM.

David D. King
Finance Committee Chairperson






OGDENSBURG BRIDGE AUTHORITY
ANNUAL BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, JANUARY 11, 2024

The Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge Authority
was held in the Board Room of the Administration Building on Thursday, January 11, 2024
immediately following the meeting of the Ogdensburg Border Station, Inc.

The following were present:

Vernon D. Burns, Chairperson

Megan ].M. Whitton, Vice-Chairperson

David D. King, Secretary

Nicole Terminelli, Assistant Secretary, Member
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member

Toni Kennedy, Member

ALSO: Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director
Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer
Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
James D. Chase, Director of Operations
Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

L Board Chair Burns called the meeting to order at 6:40 PM.
IL Election of Officers:
David D. King, seconded by Megan ].M. Whitton, moved that the following slate of
officers be elected:
Chairperson - Vernon D. Burns
Vice Chairperson - Megan ]. M. Whitton
Secretary - Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Treasurer - Nicole Terminelli
Assistant Secretary - David D. King
Assistant Treasurer - David D. King

Member - Toni Kennedy

A vote was called.



AYES: Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan ].M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy
David D. King

MOTION CARRIED
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by David D. King, moved that Steven J.
Lawrence be designated Executive Director and that Patricia A. Nisco be
designated Chief Financial Officer.
A vote was called.

AYES: Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan ].M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Nicole Terminelli

MOTION CARRIED
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by David D. King, moved that Wladis Law

Firm (US) and Gowling Lafleur Henderson LLP (Canada) be named as Counsel.

A vote was called.

AYES: Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman

MOTION CARRIED



I Next Meeting Date:
July 11, 2024 5:00 PM Thursday (Proposed)
On a motion by Megan .M. Whitton, seconded by David D. King, the meeting

adjourned at 6:42 PM.

David D. King Vernon D. Burns
Secretary Chairperson






OGDENSBURG BORDER STATION, INC.
ANNUAL BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, JANUARY 11, 2024

The Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Border Station, Inc.

was held in the Board Room of the Administration Building on Thursday, January 11, 2024

immediately following the meeting of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority.

ALSO:

I1.

The following were present:

Vernon D. Burns, Chairperson

Megan ].M. Whitton, Vice-Chairperson

David D. King, Secretary

Nicole Terminelli, Assistant Secretary, Member
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member

Toni Kennedy, Member

Steven ]. Lawrence, Executive Director

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer

Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
James D. Chase, Director of Operations

Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

Board Chair Burns called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM.

Election of Officers:

David D. King, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, moved that the following
slate of officers be elected:

Chairperson - Vernon D. Burns

Vice Chairperson - Megan J. M. Whitton

Secretary - Jennifer Quirk-Pickman

Treasurer - Nicole Terminelli

Assistant Secretary -~ David D. King

Assistant Treasurer - David D. King

Member - Toni Kennedy

A vote was called.



AYES: Megan ].M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
MOTION CARRIED
David D. King, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, moved that Steven J.
Lawrence be designated Executive Director and that Patricia A. Nisco be
designated Chief Financial Officer.
A vote was called.
AYES: Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan ].M. Whitton
MOTION CARRIED
Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, moved that Wladis
Law Firm (US) and Gowling, Lafleur Henderson LLP (Canada) be named as
Counsel, that the Watertown Daily Times be named as the official newspaper for
legal notices, and that Community Bank, N.A.; M&T Bank N.A. (Wilmington
Trust), Bank of America; Key Bank; Tompkins Trust; and other Full-Service

Commercial Institutions be named as banks for the Authority.

A vote was called.



AYES: David D. King
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan ].M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy

MOTION CARRIED

ML Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff
None.

IV. Next meeting date:
July 11, 2024 5:00 PM Thursday (Proposed)
On a motion by Nicole Terminelli, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, the meeting

adjourned at 6:37 PM.

David D. King Vernon D. Burns
Secretary Chairperson






OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
ANNUAL BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, JANUARY 11, 2024

The Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was
held in the Board Room of the Administration Building on Thursday, January 11, 2024 at 5:00 PM.
The following were present:
Vernon D. Burns, Chairperson
Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice-Chairperson
David D. King, Secretary, Member
Nicole Terminelli, Assistant Secretary, Member
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Member
Toni Kennedy, Member
ALSO: Jennifer Granzow, Counsel
Jillian Brodock, Counsel
Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director
Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer
Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
James D. Chase, Director of Operations
Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager
l. Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:01 PM.
Il. Letters and Communications to the Board.
Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, stated there were no letters or communications to
the Board.
. Approval of Meeting Minutes.
- December 13, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
On a motion made by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, and seconded by Jennifer Quirk-
Pickman, the meeting minutes were approved by voice vote.
V. Report from the Nominating Committee. David D. King, gave a brief report from the
Nominating Committee.

V. Election of Officers

On a motion made by David D. King, seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, the
following slate of officers were elected:



Chairperson — Vernon D. Burns

Vice Chairperson - Megan J.M. Whitton
Secretary — Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Treasurer — Nicole Terminelli

Assistant Secretary — David D. King
Assistant Treasurer — David D. King
Member — Toni Kennedy

A vote was called.
AYES: David D. King
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy
MOTION CARRIED.
On a motion made by David D. King, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Steven J.
Lawrence was designated Executive Director and Patricia A. Nisco was designated Chief
Financial Officer.
A vote was called.
AYES: Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy
David D. King
MOTION CARRIED.
On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Vice Chair Megan J.M. Whitton,
Wiadis Law Firm (US) and Gowling, Lafleur Henderson LLP (Canada) were named as
Counsel; Watertown Daily Times was named as the official newspaper for legal notices; and
Community Bank, N.A., M&T Bank N.A. (Wilmington Trust), Bank of America, Key Bank;
Tompkins Trust, Watertown Savings Banks, and other Full-Service Commercial Institutions
were named as banks for the Authority.
A vote was called.
AYES: Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns

Megan J.M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy



MOTION CARRIED.

Vi

David D. King
Nicole Terminelii

Presentations and Reports

1.

Committee Reports

a) Finance Committee

Finance Commiitee Chair, David D. King, stated that the Finance Committee met
before the Board Meeting and turned it over to Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A.
Nisco.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, started with the Statement of Financial
Position and reported that Accounts Receivable Regular is at $199,657 and 97%
is current or 1-30 days. Open AEAS spans two months which represents the
timing between proving payment has been received, submitting reimbursement
request and receiving the reimbursement. Regular Accounts Payable is at
$581,049.

A conscious decision has been made to reduce the $75,000 sent to Tompkins
every month, and send $50,000. The mortgage that is being paid to Tompkins
will still be covered, and there will be some funding to the compensating balance
limit, just less than in the past. This reduction will allow for an additional $25,000
to be available for operating capital.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Budget to Actual, and
reported that all income is above budget. Under Expenses, any expenses that
are under budget are, for the most part, a result of expenses being deferred
where they can be. The Bridge Maintenance Expense is over budget due to the
repair to the boiler costing approximately $15,000, which was not in the budget.
Airport Maintenance Expenses are over budget due to the runway striping, which
wasn't in the budget. However, the PFC (Passenger Facility Charges) funds can

be used to pay the $45,000 runway striping invoice. Airport General Expenses



are over budget due to the purchase of a new software package for the Airport,
the Recruitment Expenses for the Airport Manager position, and the Airport
Liability Insurance has increased. The Industrial Park Maintenance Expenses
are slightly over budget due to building repairs to Buildings one, three, and four.
Industrial Park General Expenses are up partly because of the Free Trade Zone
expenses and the increase in the Industrial Park’s insurance. The unanticipated
scale repair makes up part of the overage for the Marine Terminal Maintenance
Expense, which will follow through the rest of the fiscal year.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia Nisco, moved on to the Cash Flow: November
2023 — April 2024, and reported that it is what it is expected to be. In April, many
of the expenses are increased due to the start of a new fiscal year, which
includes the new salaries and payroll taxes for staff that have wage increases,
and the benefits that are linked to employee salaries. In the winter, the bridge
maintenance is suspended and will start up again in March or April. Airport fuel
purchases seem to be occurring every other month during the winter months.
Everything else is what it would be expected to be.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the review of the PFC
(Passenger Facility Charges) and OBPA Audits that are now complete.

The PFC Program allows for the collection of fees per passenger at every
commercial airport controlled by a public agency. The fees are paid by the
airline. The airport can use these fees to fund FAA approved projects that
enhance safety, security, or capacity.
2. Reports
a) Bridge Traffic Report

- Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, reported that overall crossings were

down overall by 17.3%, which is what the trend has been. Not gaining and not

losing. Auto crossings were down 18.1% and truck traffic down 9.8% from 2019,



which was the bridge’s last normal year. Overall revenue was down $49,400
from November of 2019, but revenue was up $13,000 from November 2022.

Loss of Revenue for Calendar Year: $623,062.25

Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, stated he would send the Board the

BTOA annual numbers from the other bridges via email.

b) Airport Activity Report

c)

Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, reported that for the month of December,
completion rate and on time performance rate were down due to aircraft
maintenance and weather. There were issues with a low ceiling which hinder a
pilot's ability to land safely using a visual approach. A few times, the flights had
to divert to Plattsburgh. For the month, there were a total of 42 flights and 441
enplanements. For the 2023 year, 5,719 enplanements. He continues to talk
with the head of Contour about these issues.

Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, confirmed that the OBPA is looking into other
carriers as the current contract for Essential Air Service expires in September.
The DOT confirmed that bids will go out sometime in the middle of March or early
April. Any airline interested in servicing the Ogdensburg International Airport can
submit a bid.

Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, confirmed that if flights are disrupted due to
weather, the airline is not required to compensate passengers. If disruption is
due to mechanical issues, the airline is required to offer compensation.

Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, confirmed there are two gentleman that are on

the waitlist for hangar rental.

Port Activity Report

Director of Operations, James D. Chase, reported that for the month of
December outbound salt deliveries were fairly steady, which is weather

dependent. Last month there were 11,486 tons of regular highway salt and



2,123 tons of treated salt trucked out of the Port. Blending might start again in
January.

Director of Operations, Jame D. Chase, reported that 408 tons of meal was
moved out and 4 rail cars were received. 205 tons of pellets were moved out, a
pellet rail car hasn’t been received in November or December.

Also, 19 additional crates were loaded from the transformer project last month,
with an additional 19 or 20 that went out this week. There are two more
shipments of 19 crates that the customer wants on site by the end of the month.
Some lighting was upgraded in two of the buildings down at the Port to make it

more energy efficient, with increased lighting. The lights cost $1/each.

Economic Development Report, Including Building Occupancy

Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that the
Building Occupancy Report remains unchanged from last month, which is about
9% below where he wants it to be.

Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that Director of
Operations, James D. Chase, and his team completed renovations on Building
#4 that a current tenant is planning to expand into sometime in February.
Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that there was
a possible railroad adjacent property sale in Norwood. However, after the very
interested buyer did a walk-through of the property, he realized that parts of the
parcel were not suitable for their operation.

Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that there is an
expectation of a sale on the Industrial Park property in January.

Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that Airport
Billboard advertising has come to an end. Unfortunately, the enplanement
numbers do not seem to reflect any advertising influence, but the reasons are out

of the OBPA’s control.



- Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that the OGS

Website is near completion.

VIL. Unfinished Business.
None.
VIll. Business Items

A. General Administration
1. Committee Assignments
Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, stated this would be completed before the end of the
month.
2. Approval of State Mandated Officer Appointments
On a motion made by Nicole Terminelli, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, it was,
RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port

Authority does hereby authorize and approve the following appointments for the
period January 1, 2024, through December 31, 2024:

Officer Title Appointed Officer
Contracting Officer Executive Director
Liaison, Office of Prevention of Domestic Violence | Executive Director
Internal Control Officer Board Action of March 4, 2019
Minority Women/Business Enterprise Oificer CFO
Ethics Officer Executive Director
Data Coordinator CFO
Records Access Officer Senior Administrative Assistant
Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Business Officer | CFO
Sustainability Coordinator Director of Operations

A vote was called.

AYES: Megan J.M. Whitton
Toni Kenndy
David D. King
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns

MOTION CARRIED.
3. Acceptance of 2022 — 2023 Audits
On a motion made by David D. King, seconded by Megan J.M. Whitton, it was,

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port
Authority does hereby approve and accept the audit reports for the Ogdensburg



Bridge and Port Authority, and Airport Schedule of Passenger Facility Charges for
the fiscal year ending March 31, 2023, as prepared by EFPR Group, CPAs.

A vote was called.

AYES: Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton

Motion carried.
B. Ogdensburg-Prescott international Bridge
1. None.

C. Commerce Park

1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 1 with Frank Ralph’s, Inc. On a motion made by
Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Nicole Terminelli, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute Lease Supplement No. 1 with Frank Ralphs, Inc. for 20,000 square feet of
manufacturing space in Building 11 of the Commerce Park Campus that adjusts the
original payment schedule as outlined below:

Rental Amount (§)
Time Period per Square Foot Monthly Annually/Period
11/01/2022-10/31/2023 | $7.10 $11,833.34 $142,000.00
11/01/2023-01/31/2024 | $7.17 $11,951.67 $35,855.01
| 02/01/2024-12/31/2024 | $4.80 $8,000.00 $88,000.00
01/01/2025-10/31/2026 | $8.58 $14,303.36 $314.673.84

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

A vote was called.

AYES: David D. King
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy

MOTION CARRIED.



D. Ogdensburg International Airport
1. None.
E. Port of Ogdensburg
1. None. ’
F. Other Such Matters
Executive Director, Steven J. Lawerence, stated there was a need for Executive Session
under Open Meeting Law §105 item f of the Open Meeting Law to discuss the medical,
financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension,
dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation. On a motion made by Nicole
Terminelli, seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, the meeting went into
Executive Session at 5:59 PM. On a motion made by Nicole Terminelli, seconded by
Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, the meeting resumed at 6:22 PM.
1. After an Executive Session: Re-appointment of OBPA Executive Director
On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by David D. King, it was,
RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port
Authority hereby reappoint Steve Lawrence as Executive Director of the Ogdensburg

Bridge and Port Authority, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Steve Lawrence will receive the salary already
approved by the Board of Directors.

A vote was called.

AYES: Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy
David D. King.

MOTION CARRIED.

2. After an Executive Session: Approval of Employment Agreement with Patricia
Nisco, Chief Financial Officer



On a motion made by Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Nicole Terminelli, it was,

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port
Authority hereby accept the Employment Agreement with Patricia Nisco as Chief
Financial Officer and all the provisions within the Employment Agreement, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Patricia Nisco receive the salary in said
Employment Agreement.

A vote was called.

AYES: Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Nicole Terminelli

MOTION CARRIED.

3. After an Executive Session: Selection of Childcare Facility Engineering Consultant
On a motion made by Nicole Terminelli, seconded by Toni Kenndy, it was,

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port

Authority does hereby select C&S Engineers as the Authority’s Consulting Engineer
for the Childcare Facility Project, and further

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized to approve and

execute all necessary agreements with C&S Engineers on behalf of the Ogdensburg
Bridge and Port Authority.

A vote was called.

AYES: Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman

MOTION CARRIED.

IX. Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.

1. None.



XI.

Next Meeting Date

The next Board meeting was confirmed for Thursday, February 8 11, 2024, at 5:00 PM.
Adjournment

On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Toni Kennedy, the meeting

adjourned at 6:35 PM.

Jennifer Quirk-Pickman Vernon D. Burns
Assistant Secretary Chairperson






OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as of December 31, 2023

Current Assets:

Cash - Checking Accounts $ 131,612
Cash - Reserves & Other Restricted Accounts 7403953 @
Cash - Security Deposits 175,691
Accounts Receivable - Regular 183,599
Accounts Receivable - AEAS 850,521
Grants Receivable 415,335
Investments -
Inventories 80,316
Prepaid Expenses 54,345

Total Current Assets $ 9,285,372

Fixed Assets:

Land & Land Improvements $ 46,674,118
Buildings & Building Iimprovements 108,711,370
Machinery & Equipment 8,813,510
Vehicles 2,018,770
Furniture & Fixtures 142,506
Signage 181,132
Bond Issuance Costs - 2017 Series 178,968

Total Fixed Assets $ 166,720,374
Less Accumulated Depreciation ( )
Net Fixed Assets $ 88,153,366

Other Assets: 1,323,916

R

Construction in Progress 6,818,203 @

TOTAL ASSETS $ 105,590,857

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable - Regular 487,171 @
Accounts Payable - AEAS/Contour 337,727
Accounts Payable - NYS Retirement 220,873
Accounts Payable - All Project A/P 968,903
Current Portion of Long Term Debt $ 829,014
Accrued Expenses 21,767,194
Total Current Liabilities 24,610,882
Other General Liabilities 590,548

Long Term Liabilities

Long Term Portion of Long Term Debt 8,377,916
Total Long Term Liabilities 8,377,916
Capital 72,011,511

TOTAL LIABILITIES 105,590,857

@ Restricted Accounts - Top 5 Bank Accounts
Consolidated Reserve Fund - CBNA 6,139,854



Debt Service Reserve Fund - Wilmington Trust
Tompkins Trust Security Reserve Deposit
M&T Deposit - Bond Payable Reserve Funds
Aviation Credit Card (Fuel Sales Account)

8 Additional Restricted Bank Accounts share the balance

Construction in Progress - Top 4 Projects
Airport MASLF

Airport EA PH 1 Drainage & Terminal Area
Airport Revitalization Project

Port - Dock Wall Expansion

6 Additional Projects share the balance

Regular Accounts Payable - Top 5 Vendors
Wiadis

Parsons Transportation Group - Bridge Inspection
Excellus

Ascent Aviation

AEP Solar

80+/- Additional Vendors share the balance

527,102
315,286
285,949

57,818

7,326,009

77,944

1,948,025
1,945,971
1,411,480
596,563

5,902,040

916,163

103,580
56,647
36,590
31,528
28,395

266,740

230,431

PAID $12,809.37 02 JANUARY 2024
PAID $15,000 04 JANUARY 2024
PAID IN FULL 03 JANUARY 2024
PAID $530.00 12 JANUARY 2024



(gGZ'6vv) 66.'€P9'G #66'€60'9 (95s'grL) #8/°'109 ove'LvL SISNIIXT LHOLHIY TV.LOL
(roc'ol) 0ot'LLL'E ¥0.'€EL'E (621°22) 121'1€8 958'vLi asuadx3] Syay
LG6'6Y 8LL'¥SL 191701 190'8 00682 £€8'02 asuadx3 [eba
(/8¥'8€) 1/G'69¢ #90'80% (9€8'9) #0568 ove'sy asuadx3 jsasep|
0/2'29 $G6°295 #81'00S LLL'LL 182'¢/ 9/G'GS sesuadx3 |ejausn
(G/6'LE) £08°.S 8..'68 (621'2) /€69 oLL'ElL asuadx3 AN
(808'L28) #20'862 2€8'618 (292'08) 826°LE G62'L1LL asuadx ssjes [en4
8€E'65 181 201 £¥8' LY /GL'E 86’8 /2¥'S asuadx3 aoueusjuiep
(8vv'al) 69%'621 LI6'Stl (69%'9) 9e9'/Y SOL'YS syeuag sakojdw3
(z62'1L) £L2'TvT G90'vvZ 06€'S 180'62 169'62 asuadx3 Aiejeg
JISNIIXT LHOdHIY
(z06'¢€L2) 66.'G92'C L92'6.4'2 (166'LL) Y9'LLY L¥9'GEY SISNIIXT I9ai¥g TV.LOL
voL'L ¥GE'e6 062'98 (088't) €0 £85'6 asuadx3 |eba
(Z18°L1)) ove'ees £90°'G.p viv'l 6E1'6S G99'LS sesuadx3 jeiausg)
(Z6L°11) l¥/'8S v¥6'69 (2iv'L) €619 G99'/2 asuadx3 Aumn
(6¥6'6) vee'clL £8L'c8 (028) 0 | 0.8 asuadx3 soueusjulely abpug
129'c 190'%L NZan (9gz'olL) 8€8'G ¥#0'9L asuadx3 aoueusjuiepy
(622'69) €€l '¥9S 298'€€9 (216'62) 802'802 061'8€2 sjyeuag ashojdwy
G9v'g #86'890°L 615'090°L Z€6'8L 995'0¢L E9'LLL asuadx3y Aejeg
JISNILXT IOaiNg
SISNIIXT
606825 ££5'709°6 #29°610°6 (625°99) LLv'868 | 9¥6'P96 JWOINI V101
¥GL'L 6L, 0 0 0 0 anuaay peoljiey
621122 6EL'L2T 0 12T 1ZL'V2 0 BWOodU| JS8sd)U| - [euluLe ] suuey
951 'GES 022'¥SE’L £90'618 (€€€'2) 1£9'26 9676 8nuBABY (L0d) feutuua] auuey
(Le2'0L) 965°'02. /82'LEL (020°¢) 0828/ 05818 BNUBABY SNAWe) yied [eu)snpul
(y0€'9L) 00t'LLL'E #0/'€€."¢C (6zL'12) 121'1€€ 968'vLYr aWiIodU| SY3Y - anuersy uodliy
(189'68¢€) #£0'/8% 61228 (Gov'/L) £9€ 6P 828'99 S9[es [an - anuesasy Juodiy
169'€Z $G6'8G€ /62'G8¢€ (zos'L) 600'8¢ LL2'6E anuensy uodiyy
B.'PS1 9/0'8£L'C 165'€8G°C S0l 081242 1£1'992 anuaAsy abpug
JWOINI
(1opun) [enjoy jebpng (4opun) [enjoy jebpng
1=} aLA ala J2=1Ye} Ayuon Alyuop

TYNLOV OL L1390N8g €202 4IGWIOIA -ALRIOHLNY LHOd ® FOAIHE QHNGSNITO0




(2zv'6zL't) (98£°24¢) ((sso7)ute9 39N) IWOONI ONILVYEILO
oogoL¥'L 0 - GlL1'86 fended 9 sjosfoid o uoiod YadO
isv'eey 0 ¥60'91 Sueo uo spswAed fedioutid
60£°€0L (¥95°502) (2.5'c€2) (r¥zZ'zor) ((ssoq)yures 18N) INOINI ONLLYHILO
$ZZ‘106°8 881°181°6 ¥66°LEL'L 061L°29¢°L SISNIdXT TVLO0L
908'Sk 908'9F 0 ¥€6's ¥€6'S 0 SISNIIXT NOILV.LS H¥3aqH09g
0 0 0 0 0 0 SISNIAXT VO TIve
(218°¢6) 8/1'¥08 G66'/68 (865 ¥9) | 8/¢£'68 | 9/6'6¥L SISNIIXT TYNINETL INISVYN TV.LOL
£95'6Y £95'6 0 0 0 o ~ esuadxg [efeT
¥8Z'S 00¥'9€ 102 | 00Z'S asuadx3 jsesep) B
662 022 220'0v2 0LL'.2 | £69°1€ - sasuadx3 |esausg
195'/€ Lso'ey 10£'C 8299 - esuadxg Aumn
815'6¢ 8/¥'zrl 096°201 g6zl [0zZs'vL asuadx3 soueusjue
691°0¢ v/0'291 G06'9E1 81.'%2 RS - sjyeuag @sfojdw3
£16'181 /G0'€EE | 620°/1 | §92'1S asuadx3 Aejes
ISNIAXT (LHOd) TYNINETL INISYIN
(969'691) 789'0¥L 8/€'0LE [(2g6°2L) Lsc'ie A SISNIIXT MHYd TVISLSNANI TV.LOL
669 zes'L £€8 14 1/G | 291 asuadx3 Jsae|
1812 98'GY /¥0vT 6V \zv's 2/9T sesuadx3 [elsusD
LOV'¥E 990912 8z¢e's vv1'ze asuadx3 AN
LY 161981 88L'sl 6GE'L 120'C asuadx3y soueusjulely
1128 681 S0Z'E 62C'C sjyeueg sakojdw3
686'LE 00€£°ZE 19€'€ s esuadx3 Aiejeg
ISNIIXT MHVd TVIMLSNANI
(1opun) [enjoy 1ebpng (19pun) [enpy 196png
J1:1Ye) aLA alaA JA:1Ye) Ayuony Alyuop




D0 (PS6'¥LE'S)

MO 0 8.L°ZrOtL

00

LGP'860°L
8zZL'esy'9

9688
089'880'¢
LE6'€01
8/6'8€)
z16'891
Tlv'8sl
695'0L
¥0Z'eS
S¥9'ce
0v9'09

lev'aslL
89v'6.2
985111
brL'202
28e'799
180'%20°L

908°LL9L
€l€'0L2'T
(3 7AGI4]
§12'T0L
089'880'C
SIz'Ive
691'GS
¥99'2.L¥
L06'v¥9
Z20'LpL
#9.'G¥8
vioL

(rS6'vLE'S)
(9%2°280'L)
(goz'222'Y)

0S.°918°C
G2L'08
z6eT'8e8’L

9¢eS'ElL
€69 'P6€
SpL'LL
LIe'ee
09.'ve
002's
889°CL
8LG'L
1Zv'S
zgz'ol

alv'oe
S TA 44
1zz'L)
zze'se
z85'v.
LGPl

¥00°'6ZL°L
896'G6.
¥96'v2
908'801
€69'76€
9LL'vy
GZ9'6
21182
ver'Z0L
986'02

GCe'crL
Aew

(80z'222'%)
(zLL'izy)
(961'667°€)

£82°00L°C
Gz.'08
ceo'eeL’L

9ges'el
6G6'8.¢
GhL'LL
L.€'e2
09.'v€
00Z's
889°CL
816,
L2v's
zseol

glv'oe
SZv'vP
1ee'llL
zze'se
285'v.
LLSPOL

LLOPLE L
¥66°L9¥
v96'vC
LLLCLL
GG6'8.€
zS9'Lp
2ov'e
120282
v8y'L0L
zes'sl

0SL'6EL
judy

(96¥'66%'¢)
(ze2'820'L)
(¥92'02¥'2)

£1G0°L88°C
52.'98
A AL A

GFe'zI
GG6'8/E
Sl'LL
118'€T
09.'v¢
Siv'e
05101
8Lg's
1T¥'S
z9z'ol

91v'0€
*TAd 44
Lee'LL
zee'se
L26°L9
¥65'851

6L€°20¢°L
€9/'28¢
796've
961821
GS6'8L€
9v.'8e
8.1°'6
L11'8L
y8v° 201
09L'gl
L60'GEl
yosew

(ros'ozy'e)
(£90°c20°L)
(269'2¥€'1)

£1£°086°4
sTL'e8
186°200'1

€9G°L1
G1'66¢C
SYE'LL
0sZ've
voi'ee
000°L
osi'ol
L£5°9
€glL'e
z8z'0l

oLv'0g
STA 44
9e5'Le
zee'se
1G6'T6
€08'eve

9rZ°206
£08'cL
¥96't2
eP6'vEL
G/1'662
9€9'0¢
200'6
121'8L
8’201
S62'LIL
2oL Ll
Arenigo4

(£69'LvEL)
(2e8'8zz'L)
(s¥8'gLL)

Z$9'282°
928'v99
960'9G/

€LOLL
Gl1'662
6,991
LI€'€T
0
16G'evl
2851
0es'slL
1se'L
Lov'oL

vSlL'oz
198'SPh
620'8l
6909
€91'92
GES'Z9lL

06.°€S0°L
08.°€02
¥S9've
ges'sel
S.1'66T
Zro'ote
8.5'8
121°8L
¥8¥°L0L
ocr'ey
eve'lel
Aienuep

(aye'gLl)
(£92'822)
616'60L

6£9°6.¥°L
Gel'o8
£8£'66¢

£€98'91
1Tl'lee
6.9'91
Lee'e
825°Le
0
zee'cl
¥85'g
65E°1
soL's

€09'9¢
606'GS
89€'02
GBE'09
1z8'€82
€¥0'081

9.8°05Z°L
991'2sE
€eL'VT
L£9'C6
lzlle€
£9g'6Y
8/€'6
L12'8L
¥8v° 201
629'8¢

889691
Jaquiadag

6L6°601

(sso)ureo
dx3 - au| Yuow juaiing
Yjuoy Jold

sasuadxg sefnboay
asuadx319a( IV
asuadx3 [eyde) g uoipod Juels) ydg0

s994 Juawabeuey [eulwIa | aule
Sy3av woday

Bupjied wodny

037 Hoday

SaseyoInd |an4 wodary
aoueuajuiepy abpug

1A - 8oueusUIRly

dv - adueusjuiepy

dl - @2ueusjuiB)y

g - aoueuajuiR

jeba]

sasuadx3g |e1suss)

saniun

aoueInsu|

sjysuag 33 g saxe] ||o1Aed
sabep) pue sauejes
asuadxy

awoauj seinbay
awWooU] Y10
awoau| Jsaisiu|
s394 [ejuay g Bunessdp wod
Sy3y vodiy
sajeg s|on4 poday
dY - swoouyj jejusy
dl - awodu] [ejusy
g - awoou| [elusy
anuanay Hodily
awodyj 01 2b6pug
awoaouj

HIFGWIAON - dduejeg ysed

pe0Z AVIN - £20C 43GWII3T -MOTd HSYI






§2°6ZL9L$

4BDA JBpUDJED 10 DNUBABY JO SSO]

————

SZ ¥8L'POLS 00'650'88% %9¥'SL- L06' LY GZr'GE %LSTL- vez9 | #Sb'S %L6'GL- | s99'6e | 1/6'62 | SIVLIOL
- SZHeLPOLS 00'650'88% %O Sl- L06'LY SZP'Se %18 ¢CL- vee'a | ve¥'s %.6°'G b wa,@m F\.@.mw i Ibm::m—,
_ Aeniga4
_ n N | uorew
re— N I R —
_ | [ Aey
St 1 [ - ] eunp
- w - | I T
. T T 1 . | isnbny
- _ [ | liequeides |
_ a | | 1eagopo
_ N T | 1equienoN
N [ o | .| B | | sequisoeq
6102 ¥202 abuey) % W 6102 ¥20z__ | 9bueud % | 6L0z | 20z | obueyn % m 6102 | ¥e0e UIuoW
anuaAsy sbuissousd [ejo 1 sbuissoiD Jayio v sbuissoiD oy
GZ'GLS'p8s 00'650'88% %vLG | 20S'eE Gey'se %05 | 269'S vSy's %C9L | 0S8'/12 | 116'62 L uer
£¢0¢ ¥20c abueyp o | €202 ¥#20¢C sbueyp o | €202 . ¥eoc abueyp % | €202 [ {AV4 -
anuanay ~ sbuiss0I)) [B]0) ~ sbuIssold Jayi0 IV sbuissoi) oy | uep
GZ¥8L'¥0LS 00'650'88% %9v'GL- L06'Ly | SZv'se %lSCl- | PECO vSt's %L6°GL- | 199'GE | 1.6'6T Lg uer
6102 y20z sbuey5 % | 6102 | ez | ebueups, | 6102 | vzoz | 9BueyD % | 6L0T v202 -
anuaAay sbuisso1) [ejo sbuIsso1d Jayl0 I sbuissol) oy | uep
Y20z ¥V3IA YVYANTFTVO

SNOSIHYdNOD ® STHNOIH JiddVYL 39aRIg
ALIHOHLNY 1¥0d pue 3940148 94NGSNIA90




yoeay 0} Juno Jabusssed AJUjUo\ WNWIUIN

€€8

Jes e ul sjuswsue|dug 00001

8ev'ce
vv6'8

JueiBa|ly yim sjuswaueldu 6102

Juelba||y yym syuswaueldul 0zozg

SLizt

908

[elol 610¢C

6.2V

81§

[ejol 0¢0¢

¥8L°S

z62'0l

€L9

[elol 120c

866°L

2.8°L

61S

[ejol ¢coe

zze's

LG

[ejol €20¢

81S

09¢

%62

%62

86¢

(113

[ejol ¥¢0¢

JaquieoaQ

JaqWIBAON

19q0)00

Jaquieydag

1snbny

Anp

aunp

Aep

[udy

yole

Aleniqa

81SG

09¢

%62

%89

%09

%62

8G¢

0¢

Aenuer

dNOLNOOD

[ejol

"A9Y UON

pauejdeq

peo 14

90UBWLIOLS BWI| UQ

uona|dwon

"A9Y UON

peo 14

paue|dug

sbi4

uoneIAy JNoJuoD

¥20z Jequieoa( - Atenuep
Hoday Ayanoy Jebuessed

Joday jeuoneusayu) bangsuapbo




YE'SELL (82°2619) 00°0 FONVIVE ® STVLOL ANI-HLNOIW 8S°€06°TTT (sz's6Tie) 00°0 FONVIVE ® STVILOL ANI-HLNOW
$EGEL L 8S°€06°TTT

EGEL L 8S°€06°TTT

bE'SELL (8T°+98) v2oT/1e/1 8S'€06°TT1 (66°2691) +zoz/1€/1
296658 (sevpe) +20T/0€/1 LS TO9°ETT (09°6161) +20c/0¢/1
L6'€16‘8 (bt 8v9) +20T/6T/1 LT TTS'STIT (€0 2L8T) +z0z/62/1
142646 +20T/8T/1 0Z'860°LTT +20¢/8c/1
142656 v20e/Le/1 02°860°LTT vcoc/Le/1
1v'C6t°'6 (99°0v) +202/92/1 0T'860°LTT (st 2eL1) +20¢/9c/1
L0°€€S‘6 (et vst) +20T/ST/1 GE'GE]‘BIT (90°669) vzoz/sc/1
61°L86°6 20T/ ve/1 T4 v€S6TT (€9°0812) +20T/ve/1
67°L86'6 (81°61%) +20T/€T/1 $0'STLICT (ee°c9L1) vzoz/sc/1
L9°90+°0T (8e°v€) +20c/ce/1 L€°08Y°€CT (LT 1E81) vzoc/ce/1
SO THH°0T v20z/12/1 b9 11E'STT vcoc/1e/1
SO THH°0T +202/0T/1 b9 11ESTT +20c/0c/1
SO THH°01 (08'9%¥) ¥20T/61/1 ¥9°11E'STT (p8°c€2) +20z/61/1
S8°2.88°01 (ot 21%) +20T/81/1 8t Lt0°9CT (06'962) +202/81/1
S6'v0ETT (80°02) 20T/ L1/1 8¢ ++8°9CT (e1°8€8T1) +z0T/L1/1
€0°SLETT (es862T) +20T/91/1 15°289°8CT (6€v¥TT) +20T/91/1
98'50G‘TT $20z/S1/1 06'926°621 +C0C/ST/1
9805 T T b20T/$1/1 06926621 +20C/¥1/1
98'50G‘TT beoz/e1/1 06'926°621 +C0T/ET/1
98't0S‘TT (89°¢H1) +20T/T1/1 06976621 (L00ST) +20c/T1/1
+SLPOTT (1+'602) 20T/ 11/1 L6°0€H 1€T (1z°166) +20C/11/1
S6'9S8°TT (6s°€€) +202/01/1 81°CTH TET (e1916) +202/01/1
$S068°T1 (68°282) ¥20T/6/1 re'geg et (+6'556) +20c/6/1
€b'eLTTCT (0s°sve) +202/8/1 STH6CYET (6€219) ¥coc/8/1
€6'815°CI +20T/L/1 $9'906VE1 20T/ L/ 1T
€6'815°CT +202/9/1 $9°906bET ¥c0T/9/1
€6'815°CT (62989) +20T/S/1 $9'906°VET (99°60%) +20c/S/1
TLS0TeT (60°s29) +20T/+/1 0€'9T€‘SET (60°207) ycoc/v/1
18°0€L€T (te°26%) +20T/€/1 6€°€CS‘SET (r8'8et) vzoc/e/1
T1'8TT b1 vz0oc/c/1 £2°299'GET (09°9€5) vcoc/e/1
T18CT b1 v20e/1/1 £8'861°0€T $20T/1/1

A
aouereg Suruunyy NI -ommwﬂwwwuum (4/pp /ww) souered NI -ommwﬂwwwuum ¢ %\uﬂﬂﬁuﬂﬁ
’ SNO.L Suparesen £31a139V Jo ALVA Suruuny SNO.L Surareosy J0 ALV
Z1°'82TbT ‘YJUOI\l }Se[ woij doueeg Surpuyg €8°'86T1°9ET :YJUOI\ IS woij doueeqg Surpuyg
jfes pajealr], jfes AMH 7




08LET-
0959t

88'9-
6C°€C

LT°0€

0rc09

Aiojuanujsg] Aiojuaauf IS

0v€S66
0¢09s0T
045958
026499
08s6¢L
00v€e8L
051989
00688¢€
009981
088¢9¢
09¢ecve
ocsecy
009€0S

0L'L6Y
70'8¢S
Te8ey
66°€EE
{8'179¢
€L'T6E
STaR S Y4
LY'v6T
LTE6
Ir'1ET
0CTLT
8L°TT¢
¢8°'1S¢

INO PaYPNIL IS 1IN0 PAHPNILSG] PaAaIay IS Paniaray sgi

vE0¢€

€8°0¢
16°9¢

61°'8¢
vL'6€
85°0¥
70°0v

08909

09919
0¢8¢€S

08€9L
08v6L
09118
08008

S¢L'66
SCEV6

SLV'86
8.'86
10T

¥20C AYVNNVT - S13T113d

051661
099881

056961
08561
00tcoc

Alojuanujsg7 Aiojuanuf IS

IN0 paYPNIL IS N0 PHPNILSGT PaAaIay IS Panjaray sgi

Y20C AHVNNVT - TVIIN

96960506 19 ¥202/9¢/T
piemio4 aduejeg

S)anuiJ - saoajiny a1og

€808T506 19 ¥20T/T€/T

STTS6 X122 ¥202/€T/T

79076 X122 t202/22/T

TL6¥92L OS ¥202/8T/T

08/68706 19 ¥207/1T/T
S¥90/t06 19 - L8T9TS XIVO #207/8/T
€¥90/¥06 19 - E¥0C¥ X9 ¥202/S/T
990706 19 - 88SET XIVO +20T/S/T
LS0/8Y06 19 ¥202/S/T
9€S6/¥06 19 ¥T0T/v/T
7S90/106 19 ¥20T/€/1

GES6/706 19 ¥202/€/T
piemiod aduejeg

S$)oNi] - siod[Iny 2100







OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BUILDING OCCUPANCY REPORT
February 8, 2024

Commerce Park Camgus

Building % Occupied

Total SF Available Occupied

Tenant

1 71%

30,000

8,835

7,356
3,626
500
424
211
187
103
8,758

Lincare

AB Thermal Technology
West End Asset Management
Miracle Ear / Quality Hearing
KDM Analytics

Nova Networks

LiveFast Motors
Non-Rentable

3 100%

15,000

10,000
4,860
140

NAC Logistics
AN Deringer
Non-Rentable

4 23%

20,000

15,490

2,324
1,061
850
275

Day Automation

T-Base Communications
5G Technologies USA
Non-Rentable

6 100%

30,000

28,825
1,175

Strader-Ferris
Non-Rentable

11 100%

40,000

20,000
20,000

Strader-Ferris
Frank Ralphs, Inc.

12 100%

11,200

8,776
2,424

T-Base Communications
NYS Legal Service

14 100%

24,000

23,220
780

Med-Eng
Non-Rentable

86%

170,200

24,325

145,875

Page 1




Bridge Administration Building

Suite % Occupied Total SF  Available Occupied Tenant
BAB 100% 5,316 0
103 536 OBPA Economic Development
104 1,054 SUNY IT
201A 120 Demers, Inc.
201B 140 Cortech/Penski
201C 368 OBPA Executive Director
204 1,689 Stephens Media Group
205 207 Griffith/Lambert
206 182 Griffith/Lambert
207A 170 Dan Dodge
207B 220 Mack Global Engineering
208 168 Barbara Pleet
209 180 Knudsen Systems
210 292 Glenda Jones
100% 5,316 0 5,316
Port of Ogdensburg
Building % Occupied  Tofal SF  Available Occupied Tenant
P2 100% 30,000 0 30,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
P3 100% 20,000 0 19,607 Ingredion - Grain Storage
393 NYOG Office
P4 100% 15,000 0 15,000 Corning
P5 33% 40,000 26,667 13,333 Ingredion - Grain Storage
P6 40% 20,000 12,000 8,000 Port Operations
P8 100% 23,000 0 23,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
Yard 100% 43,560 0 43,560 Steel Beam Storage
80% 191,560 38,667 152,893
Ogdensburg International Airport
Building % Occupied _ Total SF__Available Occupied Tenant
Terminal 100% 10,800 0 10,800 TSA/Contour
Hangar 100% 3,672 0 3,672 Used for OGS Equipment Storage
T-Hangar 91% 11,550 1,036
1 1,036 Robertson
2 1,108 Richardson
3 1,036 Proven
4 1,036 Weston
5 1,036 Mueller
6 1,036 Bogardus
7 1,108 Oudheusden
8 1,036 Tate Jr.
9 0 Vacant
10 1,036 Richardson
1,046 Mechanical / Operations Storage
96% 26,022 1,036 24,986

Page 2




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 8, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 5 with Demers. Inc.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated Lease Supplement No. 5 with Demers, Inc. for 120 square feet of office
space in Suite 201A of the Bridge Administration Building for a one (1) year period
commencing February 1, 2024 and terminating January 31, 2025 at a rate of $18.57 per square
foot equaling $185.70 per month, $2,228.40 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

All other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute Lease

Supplement No. 5 with Demers, Inc. for 120 square feet of office space in Suite 201A of the

Bridge Administration Building for a one (1) year period commencing February 1, 2024 and

terminating January 31, 2025 at a rate of $18.57 per square foot equaling $185.70 per month,
$2,228.40 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

n //’
.-/— 5' !4:'
INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczvk APPROVED BY: /Z;U .;é,//féfaf
MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [ No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 8, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item D. Ogdensburg International Airport
1. Approval of Advertising Agreement with WPBS.

REPORT:

Staff seeks to enter into an agreement with WPBS of Watertown, New York for one (1) year of
television and website advertising for the Ogdensburg International Airport, which includes
thirty (30) television spots per week and one (1) rotating advertisement on wpbstv.org, at a total
cost of $6,000.00. Agreement shall commence on February 1, 2024 and terminate on January 31,
2025. WPBS coverage map is provided below for reference:

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute an
agreement with WPBS of Watertown, New York for one (1) year of television and website
advertising for the Ogdensburg International Airport, which includes thirty (30) television spots
per week and one (1) rotating advertisement on wpbstv.org, at a total cost of $6,000.00, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the agreement shall commence on February 1, 2024 and terminate
on January 31, 2025.

7
INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamezyk APPROVED BY: @ {’Zda/

Page 1 of 2



MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [ No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:

Page 2 of 2



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 8§, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item D. Ogdensburg International Airport
2. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with James Robertson.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated a new Lease Agreement with James Robertson for T-Hangar No. 1 at the
Ogdensburg International Airport for a one (1) year period commencing October 1, 2023 and
terminating September 30, 2024 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $2,880.00 for the one (1) year
period, inclusive of utilities.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a new
Lease Agreement with James Robertson for T-Hangar No. 1 at the Ogdensburg International
Airport for a one (1) year period commencing October 1, 2023 and terminating September 30,
2024 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $2,880.00 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk ~ APPROVED BY: (/U™ [Dekcer

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [0 No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 8, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item D. Ogdensburg International Airport
3. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Bird Tate.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated a new Lease Agreement with Bird Tate for T-Hangar No. 8 at the
Ogdensburg International Airport for a one (1) year period commencing January 1, 2024 and
terminating December 31, 2024 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $2,880.00 for the one (1) year
period, inclusive of utilities.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a new
Lease Agreement with Bird Tate for T-Hangar No. 8 at the Ogdensburg International Airport for
a one (1) year period commencing January 1, 2024 and terminating December 31, 2024 at a rate
of $240.00 per month, $2,880.00 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk APPROVED BY: 4y fleeter

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [ No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
February 8, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda ltem D. Ogdensburg International Airport
4. Approval of Task Order No. 1 with McFarland-Johnson, Inc.

REPORT:

McFarland-Johnson, Inc. has provided the Authority with a Lump Sum Consultant Agreement for Task
Order No. 1 to provide Construction Observation and Administration Services for the Gateway
Improvement Project at the Ogdensburg International Airport.

The Task Order No. 1 costs associated with providing these services are $ 1,748,027.36.

The FAA funding is provided through the FAA Airport Improvement Program (AIP). Under Federal
Aviation Administration Regulations, projects over $100,000 require that an Independent Fee
Estimate (IFE) be prepared, one of which was performed recently.

The five-year agreement for Professional Engineering Services between the Ogdensburg Bridge &
Port Authority and McFarland-Johnson, Inc., for Professional Services at the Ogdensburg
International Airport, dated May 11, 2023, shall govern all TASK ORDERS.

Staff recommends approval of this agreement with McFarland-Johnson, Inc.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a Lump Sum
Consultant Agreement for Task Order No. 1 to provide Construction Observation and Administration
Services for the Gateway Improvement Project at the Ogdensburg International Airport.

The Task Order No. 1 costs associated with providing these services are $1,748,027.36.
The FAA funding is provided through the FAA Airport Improvement Program (AIP), and be it;
FURTHER RESOLVED, that the five-year agreement for Professional Engineering Services between

the Ogdensburg Bridge & Port Authority and McFarland-Johnson, Inc., for Professional Services at
the Ogdensburg International Airport, dated May 11, 2023, shall govern all TASK ORDERS.

INITIATOR/PREPARER: Steve Lawrence APPROVED BY: / %{f = "&éﬂé Z
MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes 0 No

"SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







Resolution #

Approval Date
PIN #
TASK ORDER FAA AIP #
AUTHORIZATION MJ Project # 19151.01
NO. 1
PROJECT: Five-Year Consultant Services Contract for Ogdensburg International Airport
DATE OF ISSUANCE: January 31, 2024
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The items of work to be accomplished under this Task Order include the
following and are further described on the attached Scope of Work page(s):
1-19

e Construction Observation and Administration Services for the Gateway
improvement Project at Ogdensburg International Airport.

METHOD OF COMPENSATION: Cost Plus Fixed Fee

THIS TASK ORDER AMOUNT No. 1 DAYS OR DATES TO COMPLETE THIS Task ORDER

S 1,748,027.36 December 1, 2023 — June, 2025

The Agreement for Professional Engineering Services between Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority and
McFarland-Johnson, Inc., for Professional Services at Ogdensburg International Airport, five-year period,
dated December 20, 2023, shall govern all TASK ORDERS executed under this Assignment, unless modified
in writing and agreed to by CONSULTANT and SPONSOR.

ACCEPTED: APPROVED:
McFarland Johnson, Inc. Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority
by by

James M. Festa Steven Lawrence

Chief Executive Officer Executive Director



> McFarland Johnson

EXHIBIT A

Task Order No. 1

OGDENSBURG International Airport
Ogdensburg, New York

Airport Gateway Improvement Project

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION AND ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

PROJECT OVERVIEW/DESCRIPTION

The project shall consist of the Renovation and Expansion to the existing Passenger Terminal
Building (PROJECT) at the Ogdensburg International Airport (OGS) for Ogdensburg Bridge and
Port Authority (SPONSOR). The project has been separated into two packages for bidding
purposes. The project management and administration for both packages will be managed
concurrently. The primary goal of the PROJECT is to complete a Gateway Improvements
(expansion) of the existing terminal consistent with the general intent of the New York State
Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) Upstate Airport Economic Development and
Revitalization (AEDR) grant application.

CURBSIDE: The existing curbside canopy and terminal access to be removed in favor of
the new Gateway Welcome Plaza and canopy. Terminal access to be via the new Welcome
Plaza. Existing curbside signage to be removed and replaced with new markings and
signage, based on the new drop-off and pickup locations at the Plaza. Curbside scope
includes an extended entrance canopy with elongated drop off area, new canopy over
portions of the bag claim area, courtyard featuring seating areas and planters, solar
panels and EV charging station, safety treatments for passengers walking between the
aircraft and building as well as a fagade renovation of the existing building.

CIVIL/SITE: Modification of utility service lines (water, sewer, natural gas, electric,
telephone, cable to service the building expansion and renovation, including new
connections to public utilities. Modifications to the existing stormwater collection system
will accommodate the proposed building expansion and renovation. The following is a
list of the utilities being affected:

QOgdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 1 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



> McFarland Johnson

o Water City of Ogdensburg
o Sewer City of Ogdensburg
o Propane Superior Plus

o Electric National Grid

o Telephone  Verizon

e AIRSIDE: Expansion of the apron pavement accommodate new inbound baggage claim
access and passenger ingress to the Great Room. This will include hardscaping as well as
landscaping. The existing Ground Services Equipment (GSE) building will be relocated as
part of the Bid package one (Enabling), to the existing Employee Parking Area,
Infrastructure and pavement will be extended to the new location to service the building
and for vehicle access. The existing propane tanks between the existing terminal and GSE
building will be relocated as part of enabling works as well.

e TICKET LOBBY: Demolition and renovation of existing ticketing hall, counters, partitions,
ceilings, and finishes consistent with proposed configuration including new partitions,
counters, kiosks, interior finishes, mechanical/electrical/plumbing/fire protection
(MEP/FP), lighting, and signage.

o Any screening system changes will be done with the oversight and concurrence of
the TSA.

o The level, capacity, and type of bag screening systems, equipment, and staffing
will be similar to that currently being provided at OGS.

o Temporary ticketing operations will be included to allow for project phasing.

e PASSENGER SECURITY SCREENING CHECKPOINT: Will be relocated.
o The passenger screening system final layout will have the concurrence of the TSA.
o The level, capacity, and type of passenger screening systems, equipment, and
staffing will be similar to that currently provided at OGS.

e POST-SECURITY PASSENGER CONCOURSE, HOLD ROOMS, AND RESTROOMS: The post
security area will be expanded and updated with the space expanding into what was
previously the security screening area. Existing restrooms will be reconstructed on the
public side of the terminal.

¢ RESTAURANT & KITCHEN: Provisions to be provided for a concession location.

¢ ARRIVALS LOBBY: Arrivals will enter into the new Great Room with adjoined baggage
claim device and access as designed on the contract documents.

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 2 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



\) McFarland Johnson

e BAGGAGE CLAIM / INBOUND BAG DISTRIBUTION: Renovation of existing space,
including the removal of the existing inbound and claim devices and new claim area shall
be provided. Provisions for temporary inbound baggage claim to be provided during
construction.

e OPEN COURTYARDS: “Gateway” courtyard to be constructed and finished as shown on
contract documents.

e SUSTAINABILITY: Infrastructure for future Solar panels will be included as well as
electric vehicle charging opportunities/locations.

e MEP/FP/INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY(IT) / SECURITY: Renovations to existing
mechanical, electrical, and other systems and systems support spaces, including main
service rooms and ancillary support spaces throughout existing terminal areas. HVAC
includes, new mechanical, electrical, and other systems in the new terminal expansion
area. IT and Security systems will include a new passenger information display system,
upgraded wi-fi for customer use and new security doors as well as CCTV cameras.

PROJECT SCHEDULE: Eligible costs can be incurred against the PROJECT beginning
approximately December, 2023, and substantial construction completion has a targeted
completion date of March 2025.

e PROJECT CONSTRUCTION BUDGET: The PROJECT's current ESTIMATED Construction

budget is split between two bid phases:

o PHASE 1:$ 890,000

o PHASE 2:5 17,910,000
The budget includes soft costs and a construction contingency, which has been
established in conjunction with Stakeholders and SPONSOR. The total approved
construction cost is approximately $18,800,000. This scope and fee have been established
based on this budget.

e PROJECT TEAM: The PROJECT will be executed by the following firms noting their primary
scope of responsibilities:

Prime Consultant
McFarland Johnson, Inc. (CONSULTANT) Project Management,
Structural, Civil, Technology

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 3 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



*> McFarland Johnson

Major Subconsultants (SUBCONSULTANTS)
Fennick McCredie Architecture. Building Architecture, Space
Planning, Code Compliance

Arora Engineers. Inc. Mechanical Plumbing, Electrical, Fire
Alarm, and Fire Protection

Environmental Design & Research, Landscape Architecture
Landscape Architecture (EDR).

Atlantic Testing Laboratories (ATL). Special Inspections and Material
Testing

e RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SPONSOR: The SPONSOR shall coordinate all efforts of the
Airport Staff and Airport Tenants with the following tasks:

o Engagement of Airlines, TSA, FAA, County officials and other project Stakeholders.

o Coordination and determination of ground operations including ground
equipment, (bag carts, tugs etc.) and staffing required to service airline
operations, customers, baggage handling and terminal functions. Any building or
infrastructure requirements associated with said equipment and staffing must be
communicated to the CONSULTANT.

SCOPE OF WORK

The CONSULTANT shall provide the following professional services including
administration/project management, construction administration and full-time resident
observation during the construction of the PROJECT. The CONSULTANT will be supported by
efforts from the SUBCONSULTANT's.

A. ADMINISTRATION/PROJECT MANAGEMENT:

Services provided for under this phase include:

1. Shall provide advice to the SPONSOR during construction, including the holding of
two (2) pre-construction conferences, two (2) substantial completion conferences,

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 4 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



A > McFarland Johnson

and two (2) final inspection conferences as required by the FAA and NYSDOT. The
CONSULTANT shall also participate in the above conferences. Work includes
preparation of an agenda and sign-in sheet, graphics for presentation at the
meetings, presenting the meeting on behalf of the SPONSOR and development of
meeting minutes. The effort includes up to 12 hours each for the Project Manager
and Senior Project Engineer for each meeting.

2. Preconstruction Coordination: = CONSULTANT shall participate in project
coordination during the preconstruction phases for each of the construction
contracts of the project including the following:

A. Coordination, review and filing of up to two (2) separate “Buy American” Type
3 Waiver requests with the FAA as required to be submitted for each of the two
(2) construction contracts. Each of the Type 3 waiver requests includes up to
three (3) review iterations. The effort assumes that none of the contractors
have any experience in the Type 3 waiver submission process and the
CONSULTANT will be required to guide each contractor through the process.

B. Coordination of Contractor’s Project Scheduling for two (2) construction
contracts including the overall project schedule including

C. Up to two {2) “Pull Planning” construction scheduling sessions for each of two
(2) construction contracts (total of four (4) sessions) using methodologies
developed by the Lean Construction Institute. These sessions will be led by the
Contractors and attended by all subcontractors and CONSULTANTS. The effort
includes up to 8 hours each for the Project Manager and Senior Project
Engineer for each meeting.

D. Up to six (6) reviews of submitted construction contractor schedules by the
CONSULTANT. The effort includes up to 8 hours each for the Project Manager
and Senior Project Engineer for each schedule review.

E. Coordination of Contractor mobilizations to the project site including up to
one (1) pre-mobilization meeting with each of two (2) construction
Contractors. These meetings will be held at the project site and will be
attended by the SPONSOR, and CONSULTANT . The effort includes up to 8
hours each for the Project Manager and Senior Project Engineer for each
meeting.

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 5 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



\xg,‘% McFarland Johnson

F. Coordination of scheduling and site logistics requirements with SPONSOR,

City of Ogdensburg, Superior Plus, National Grid, and Verizon, to provide

upgrades and modifications to the utilities serving the facility. This
coordination will be performed by the CONSULTANT and includes up to four
(4) on-site meetings. The effort includes up to 4 hours each for the Project

Manager and Senior Project Engineer for each meeting.

G. Coordination, scheduling and presenting up to two (2) separate Pre-
construction meetings for

CONSULTANT CONSULTATION AND COORDINATION MEETING SUMMARY

CONSULTANT TASK - MEETINGS
. ] Schedule . o
Conspt:fl-ction gg;s;z;::)al: Insl::ltr;:tlion L Rieipakilization C?):Sdli’::Lgn
DISCIPLINE Planning
Project
Manager 2 2 2 4 2 4
Senior
Project 2 2 2 4 2 4
Engineer
* Refer also to attached Subconsultant Scopes for additional scope information.
3. Site Visits: CONSULTANT’s Project Manager, Senior Project Engineer, and Project

Engineers involved with design of the project shall make visits to the site at
intervals appropriate to the various stages of construction, as CONSULTANT deems
necessary, in order to observe the progress and adherence to the Contract
Documents of the various aspects of the CONTRACTOR(s)’ work. The number of
anticipated site visits is defined in the table below for each discipline and limited
to twelve (12) hours per site visit. The SUB-CONSULTANTS shall also make visits to
the site at intervals appropriate to the various stages of construction in order to
observe the progress and adherence to the Contract Documents of the various
aspects of the CONTRACTOR(s)’ work.

Ogdensburg International Airport

Gateway Improvement Project - Construction

Page 6

Construction Phase Services
Exhibit A - Scope of Work




> McFarland Johnson

CONSULTANT SITE VISIT SUMMARY

DISCIPLINE
(Number of Staff) | *SITE VISITS

Project Manager (1) 56
Sen!or Project 56
Engineer (1)

Aviation (2) 18
Structural (1) 12
Mechanical (1) 24
Electrical (2) 24
Plumbing (1) 16
Fire Protection (1) 4
Site/Civil (2) 12

* Refer also to attached Subconsultant Scopes for additional scope information.

4, Shop Drawings, Requests for Information (RFI): CONSULTANT and SUB-
CONSULTANTS shall review and take other appropriate action with respect to Shop
Drawings, Material Submittals, Samples and other data which the CONTRACTOR(s)
are required to submit, but only for conformance with the information given in the
Contract Documents and compatibility with the design concept of the completed
Project as a function of the whole as indicated in the Contract Documents. Such
reviews and approvals or other action shall not extend to means, methods,
techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction or to safety precautions and
programs incidental thereto. It is anticipated that CONSULTANT and SUB-
CONSULTANTS shall review and issue responses to RFlI submitted by the
CONTRACTORs during the construction contract period. This includes the issuance
of design changes to the contract documents as necessary depending on the nature
of the RFIs and responses thereto.

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 7 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



@‘% McFarland Johnson

*CONSULTANT SUBMITTAL & RFI SUMMARY

TASK
DISCIPLINE (Number of
Staff) *Submittal RFI Issuance of Design
Reviews Responses Changes
Project Manager (1) 30@0.5hr 30@0.5hr 30@05hr
Senior Project Engineer (1) 30@1hr 30@1hbr 3@1hr
Airport (2) 20@1hr 20@1 hr 5@2hr
Strﬁctural (3) 10@3hr 10@1hr 5@8hr
Mechanical (2) 30@2hr 30@2hr 20@8hr
Electrical (2) 30@1hr 30@1hr 25@4hr
Plumbing (1) 20@1 hr 20@1hr 10@4hr
Fire Protection (1) 10@1hr 10@1hr 10@4hbr
Site/Civil (2) 30@thr 30@1hr 20@2hr
Passgggg;f?;)rding 5@8hr 5@2hr 2@8hr

*Refer to attached sub-consultant scopes for additional scope information regarding Submittals, RFls
and Design Changes.
** Assumes one (1) initial review and up to two (2) additional reviews per each Submittal.

5. Change Orders (CO): CONSULTANT and SUB-CONSULTANTS shall review and take
other appropriate action with respect to Change Order requests from each of the
construction contractors during the construction of the project. Given the
increased complexity in the administration of this project while maintaining the
project schedule, it is anticipated that the CONSULTANT and SUB-CONSULTANTS
will be required to employ a well above-average effort to effectively address a
significantly higher quantity of construction contract change orders for each
construction contract and construction phase. It is anticipated that up to fifty (50)
Change Orders will be required in total for both construction contracts.
CONSULTANT’s effort includes up to 8 hours for the Project Manager and 16 hours
for the Senior Project Engineer for each Change Order.

Construction Phase Services
Exhibit A - Scope of Work

Ogdensburg International Airport

Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 8



> McFarland Johnson

6. Meetings:

CONSULTANT shall prepare for and participate in the following additional meetings
other than defined in Item 1 above:

- 56 weekly on-site meetings with SPONSOR
- 56 weekly virtual teleconference design team meetings
- 16 monthly virtual teleconference meetings with NYSDOT and/or FAA

CONSULTANT shall provide meeting materials such as agendas, graphics for
presentation, and meeting minutes.

The design team meetings will be with the CONSULTANT's project design staff, and
SUB-CONSULTANTS staff during the construction contract period for the purpose
of coordinating reviews and responses to Submittals, RFls and Requests for Change
Orders made by the CONTRACTORs.

CONSULTANT shall participate in the following meetings other than noted in ftem
1 above:

- 56 weekly CONTRACTOR construction progress meetings

- 56 weekly Project Scheduling meetings with the CONTRACTORs to update the
overall project construction schedule.

CONSULTANT shall provide meeting materials such as agendas, graphics for
presentation, and meeting minutes. Effort includes up to 4 hours of preparation
performed by CONSULTANT for each meeting.

CONSULTANT’s RPR will also attend 56 weekly meetings with Airport Operations
staff to review scheduled construction activity as it relates to airport operations
and coordinate the issuance of appropriate NOTAMs (Notices to Air Missions) by
airport staff. Effort includes preparation of meeting agendas and minutes by
CONSULTANT’s RPR for each meeting.

The above administrative meetings will concern project activities and progress,
project budgetary items, scheduling of project operations with users and tenants,
coordination of activities with the Airport’s Management and tenants, and

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 9 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



w“) McFarland Johnson

meetings with the grant funding agencies.

*CONSULTANT PROJECT MEETING SUMMARY

TASK
Weekly | NYSDOT
DISCIPLINE cx‘:fa"c"t'or s;vgﬁg'(’;R Weekly Site Design | /FAA
(Number Proaress Meetings observation/inspection/closeout Team Monthly
Attending) Meegtings 9 Meetings Meetings | Meetings
(2 hours @
hours ea.) (2 hours | (2 hours
(4 hrsea.) ea.) ea.) ea.)
Project
Manager (1) 60 56 60 56 16
Senior Project
Engineer (1) 60 56 60 56 16
Aviation (2) 26 30 56
Structural (1) 4 8 56
Mechanical (2) 2 16 56
Electrical (2) 2 16 56
Plumbing (1) 2 8 56
Fire Protection 3 56
(1)
Site/Civil (2) 4 10 56
Special
Inspections (1) 4 2 10 8

*Refer to attached sub-consultant scopes for additional information regarding meetings and
attendance.

Construction Management Plan: A Construction Management Plan in accordance
with the requirements of FAA AC 150/5370-12B will not be required for this
project.

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 10 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



McFarland Johnson

B. CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION:

Construction observation services shall be provided by a competent full-time (total of 280
days at 12 hours per day, and 40 days at 8 hours per day) Resident Project Representative
(RPR) familiar with airport operations at a facility similar to that of the SPONSOR’s
employed by the CONSULTANT. Construction observation services shall also be provided
by a Senior Project Manager, (1 hour a week for 56 weeks), Project Manager (PM) (12
hours a week for 64 weeks), Aviation Project Manager (APM), (4 hour a week for 56
weeks), Technology Project Manager (TPM), (4 hour a week for 56 weeks)

Applications for Payment: Based on 1) CONSULTANT's on-site observations of work
progress; 2) information provided by the RPR and PCM; 3) review of the applications for
payment including the accompanying data and schedules:

1. CONSULTANT, using information regarding CONTRACTOR progress
provided by the RPR, shall determine the amounts owing the
CONTRACTOR(s) and recommend in writing payments to CONTRACTOR(s)
in such amounts. Such recommendations of payment will constitute a
representation to the SPONSOR based on such observations and review,
that the work has progressed to the point indicated, and that, to the best
of the CONSULTANT’s knowledge, information and belief, the quality of
such work is generally in accordance with the Contract Documents (subject
to an evaluation of such work as to a functioning whole prior to, or upon,
Substantial Completion, to the results of any subsequent tests called for in
the Contract Documents and to any other qualifications stated in the
recommendation). In the case of unit price work, CONSULTANT's
recommendations of payment will include final determinations of
quantities and classifications of such work (subject to any subsequent
adjustments allowed by the Contract Documents).

2. By recommending any payment, CONSULTANT will not thereby be deemed
to have represented that exhaustive, continuous or detailed reviews or
examination have been made by CONSULTANT to check the quality or
quantity of CONTRACTOR(s) work as it is furnished and performed beyond
the responsibilities specifically assigned to CONSULTANT in the Agreement
and the Contract Documents. CONSULTANT agrees that it will exercise
reasonable professional judgement in verifying that the adherence to the
Contract Documents and quantity of the work meets the requirements of
the Contract Documents for which CONSULTANT is contractually

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 11 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



\%\9 McFarland Johnson

responsible. CONSULTANT’s review of CONTRACTOR(s) work for the
purposes of recommending payments will not impose on CONSULTANT
responsibility to supervise, direct, or control such work or for the means,
methods, techniques, sequences, direct, or procedures of construction or
safety precautions or programs incident thereto or CONTRACTOR(s)
compliance with laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes, or orders
applicable to their furnishing and performing the work. It will also not
impose responsibility on CONSULTANT to make any examination to
ascertain how or for what purpose any CONTRACTOR has used the monies
paid on account of the Contract Price, or to determine that title to any of
the work, materials, or equipment has passed to SPONSOR free and clear
of any lien, claims, security interests, or encumbrances, or that there may
not be other matters at issue between SPONSOR and CONTRACTOR(s) that
might affect the amount that should be paid.

1. Resident Review: Provide technical observation of construction by CONSULTANT,

and supporting staff, who will also:

a.

Maintain a project record in conformance with the Federal Aviation
Administration and Manual of Uniform Record Keeping (MURK), adopted
for use on an Airport Improvement Project, (AIP).

Complete, review, and verify requests for periodic and final payments for
CONTRACTOR(s). Given the anticipated 14-month project construction
duration and two (2) construction contracts, it is anticipated that there will
be up to thirty-four (34) applications for payment including the
accompanying data and schedules submitted for review.

Assist SPONSOR in preparation of partial and final requests for
reimbursement for State and Federal aid.

Prepare, compile, and negotiate change order documentation and
supplemental agreements with the CONTRACTOR including routine
coordination on behalf of the SPONSOR.

The CONSULTANT will employ a qualified material testing firm experienced
with geotechnical and construction materials laboratory and field testing
including Granular Subbase and Base course materials, Bituminous Asphalt
mixtures, and Portland Cement Concrete mixtures. The CONSULTANT shall

QOgdensburg Intemational Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 12 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



"\ﬁg> McFarland Johnson

assure that all Federal and State requirements, as applicable to specified
materials and construction, are adhered to.

f. The CONSULTANT will employ a qualified firm with experience in providing
Special Inspection services consistent with the requirements of the 2020
Building Code of New York State (BCNYS) and in accordance with the
Statement of Special Inspections issued by the CONSULTANT for the project.
Special Inspection reports required by said code will be provided to the
SPONSOR'’s appointed Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ).

2. Progress Reports: Submit weekly progress reports of construction activity and
problems encountered as required by the SPONSOR, and the Federal Aviation
Administration. FAA Form 5370-1, “Construction Progress and Inspection Report”
will be utilized for this purpose.

3. CONTRACTOR(s)’ Completion Documents: CONSULTANT, ARCHITECT, and
ENGINEERS shall receive and review maintenance and operating instructions,
schedules, guarantees, bonds, and certificates of inspection, test reports, and
approvals which are to be assembled and submitted by CONTRACTOR(s).

4, Observation: CONSULTANT, and ARCHITECT, shall conduct reviews to determine if
the work is substantially complete, develop and update punch lists, and perform
final reviews to determine if the work is acceptable so that CONSULTANT may
recommend, in writing, final payment to CONTRACTOR(s) and may give written
notice to SPONSOR and the CONTRACTOR(s) that the work is acceptable (subject
to any conditions therein expressed), but any such recommendation and notice will
be subject to the limitations expressed in this Section “B.l.b.”.

5. Completion Certificates: Issue certificates of completion to the SPONSOR, the
State of New York and the Federal Aviation Administration at the completion of
construction.

6. Limitation of Responsibility: CONSULTANT shall not be responsible for the acts or
omissions of any CONTRACTOR(s), or of any Subcontractor or supplier, or any of
the CONTRACTOR(s) work, nor shall the CONSULTANT have the responsibility to
supervise, direct, or control CONTRACTOR(s)’ work or for the means, methods,
techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction or for the safety precautions
or safety programs of the CONTRACTOR(s).

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 13 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



';a McFarland Johnson

8. Limitations of Authority: (RPR, CONSULTANT and On-Site Sta

a. Shall not authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or
substitution of materials or equipment, unless authorized by the
CONSULTANT.

b. Shall not exceed limitations of the CONSULTANT’s authority as set forth in
the agreement or the Construction Contract Documents.

c. Shall not undertake any of the responsibilities of CONTRACTOR,
subcontractors or CONTRACTOR's superintendent.

d. Shall not advise on, issue directions relative to or assume control over any
aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of the
construction unless such advice or directions are specifically required by
Contract Documents.

e. Shall not advise on, issue directions regarding or assume control over safety
precautions and programs in connection with the work.

f. Shall not accept Shop Drawing or sample submittals from anyone other
than the CONSULTANT.

g. Shall not authorize SPONSOR to occupy the Project in whole or in part.

h. Shall not participate in specialized field or laboratory tests or inspections

conducted by others except as specifically authorized by CONSULTANT.

9. Responsibilities/duties of Construction Observation Staff: In general, the on-site
RPR, PCM and staff are responsible for monitoring construction activity on the
project and documenting their observations in a formal project record. The formal
project record for this project will follow the format and guidelines of the MURK
system adopted for an airport project.

The formal project record consists of the following entries and duties:

a. CONSULTANT’s Project Diary

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 14 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



’ > McFarland Johnson

b. Preparation of FAA Weekly Reports

c. Prime/Subcontractor Work Summary

d. Preparation of Material Acceptance Reports

e. Preparation of Certification and Testing Log Book

f. Review Subcontractor approval forms

g. Prepare statement of days charged on a weekly basis

h. Conduct Wage Rate Interviews with prime and/or subcontractor
employees

i Conduct project meetings with Sponsor and CONTRACTORs

j. Field measure quantities on a weekly basis

k. Collect and monitor weekly payrolls for Davis Bacon Act Compliance

I Review and/or preparation of Periodic Payment Requests

m. Record deviations from the contract plans for preparation of Record
Drawings

n. Preparation and review of Change Orders/Force Account Work

0. Preparation and updating the overall project construction schedule on a
monthly basis and based on the construction schedules submitted by the
CONTRACTORs.

The RPR is also responsible for monitoring construction activity as it relates to
airport operations and coordination of construction activities with airport
operations staff, including appropriate NOTAMs (Notice to Airmen).

The CONSULTANT will be responsible for updating and maintaining the overall
project construction schedule on a monthly basis and based on the construction
schedules submitted by the CONTRACTORSs.

The CONSULTANT will be responsible for providing updated summary of overall
project construction contract costs on a monthly basis including pending and
approved change orders to the construction contracts.

10. Contract Period: CONSULTANT agrees to provide the services in this phase of the
Agreement during the construction contracts period, which is estimated to be a

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 15 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



\i\@ McFarland Johnson

total of 455 calendar days starting in December 2023, with substantial completion
in March 2025 as required by NYSDOT, and final project acceptance in June of 2025.
Additionally, project initiation, administration, and project closeout are anticipated
to include 30 calendar days prior to the notice to proceed and 60 calendar days
after final project acceptance to complete the project records.

The fee contained in Exhibit “B” is based on the stated anticipated hours of effort.
If these hours are exceeded, through no fault of the CONSULTANT, the
CONSULTANT shall be entitled to additional compensation.

C. GRANT ADMINISTRATION / PROJECT CLOSEOUT:

1. Grant Administration
a. A Grant Administrator will be assigned to the Project.
b. The Grant Administrator will assist the SPONSOR with reimbursement

requests to the funding agencies. The project duration requiring this task
is estimated to be fourteen (14) months.

c. Grant Administration services provided herein apply to the construction
observation phase only.

d. Grant Administration services shall also include necessary reporting and
processing of FAA required paperwork.

e. The Grant Administrator will coordinate electronic transfer processing of
federal funds on behalf of the SPONSOR, when requested by the SPONSOR.

Given the anticipated 14-month project construction duration, two (2)
construction contracts, a NYSDOT grant, and up to four (4) FAA construction grants
requiring monthly funding reimbursement requests, up to one hundred twenty-
eight (56) applications for grant reimbursements including the accompanying data
and schedules are anticipated. The CONSULTANT’s effort includes up to 4 hours
per request for a Grants Manager.

Closeout: The grant closeout entails obtaining records from the CONTRACTORs
and SPONSOR, and organizing the project documents to conform with FAA and
NYSDOT requirements for closing out a federally funded project. During the period
from the submittal of the final paperwork and the audit to close the project, the
CONSULTANT will field any questions from the funding agencies as well as the
SPONSOR.

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 16 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



> McFarland Johnson

2. “As-built” Record Plans: CONSULTANT will review as-built drawings for the
completed project and furnish two (2) hard copies, and PDF electronic version of
the as-built drawings required to be submiited by the CONTRACTORs to the
SPONSOR. PDF electronic versions will also be provided to the federal and state
funding agencies, if required. The as-built drawings will show the completed
construction per the CONTRACTOR's records, as reviewed by the CONSULTANT,
architect and sub-consultants. The as-built drawings are, however, not to be
construed as being 100 percent accurate. Given the project will utilize two (2)
construction contracts, it is anticipated that there will be two (2) separate sets of
as-built plans requiring review.

3. Operation and Maintenance (0&M) and Warranty Documents: CONSULTANT will
review O&M and product warranty documents required to be submitted by the
CONTRACTORs for the completed project and furnish two (2) hard copies, and PDF
electronic version of these documents to the SPONSOR. PDF electronic versions
will also be provided to the federal and state funding agencies, if required. These
documents will be for the completed construction per the CONTRACTOR's records
and submitted for review by the CONTRACTOR:s.

*CONSULTANT O&M & WARRANTY SUBMITTAL REVIEW SUMMARY

TASK
DISCIPLINE (Number of **O&M Reviews (2 hr. per | *Warranty Reviews (2 hr. per

Staff) ea.) ea.)

Project Manager (1) 5 5

Senior Project Engineer (1) 25 25

RPR 0 0

Aviation (2) 1 1

Structural (2) 0 0

Mechanical (1) 6 6

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services

Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 17 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



ﬁ,\y> McFarland Johnson

Electrical (2) 9 9
Plumbing (1) 4 4
Fire Protection (1) 4 4
Site/Civil (2) 0 0

*Refer to attached CONSULTANT, ARCHITECT, AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT scopes for
additional scope related to O&M’s and Warranties.

** Assumes one (1) initial review and up to two (2) additional reviews per each Submittal

4. Construction Testing and Quality Control Report: Prepare and furnish two (2)
copies of the final Construction Testing and Quality Control Report for the
completed project to the SPONSOR. Three (3) copies will also be provided to the
Federal Aviation Administration, as required. This report will provide a summary of
the documented results of Quality Control Testing and Special Inspections
completed over the course of the project.

D. SCHEDULE

The CONSULTANT agrees to complete the work of the Agreement in a manner satisfactory to the
SPONSOR within the following schedule:

Completion of Scope of Services: within fourteen (14) months after receipt of an executed copy
of this agreement from the SPONSOR accompanied by a resolution from its governing body
authorizing said execution or within such extended periods as agreed to by the SPONSOR;

Construction Observation Portion: within fourteen (14) months after award of a construction
contract and or within such extended periods as agreed to by the SPONSOR;

The CONSULTANT agrees to perform the services during the Construction Observation Portion of
this agreement during the construction contract period estimated to be as follows:

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 18 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



>> McFarland Johnson

Working Days
Pre-Construction: Project Manager: 14 @ 4 hrs.
Senior Project Engineer: 14 @ 8 hrs.
Resident Project Representative 14 @ 8 hrs.
Construction: Project Manager: 24 @ 1hrs.
Senior Project Engineer: 280 @ 3 hrs.
Resident Project Representative: 280 @ 12 hrs.
Post Construction: Project Manager: 40 @ 2 hrs.
Senior Project Engineer: 40 @ 4 hrs.
Resident Project Representative 40 @ 8 hrs.

NOTE: THIS TABULATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ALL EXPECTED EFFORT BY CONSULTANT. REFER TO
ESTIMATED HOURS SHEET IN EXHIBIT B FOR ALL EXPECTED EFFORT BY CONSULTANT.

K:\Ogdensburg\19151.01\Project Mgt\Contract-Agreements\CA

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 19 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



~§§> McFarland Johnson

ATTACHMENT A

SUBCONSULTANT AGREEMENTS

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 20 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



70 Franklin Street
Boston MA 02110
T 617.350.7900
FMarchitecture.com

h Fennick
McCredie
Architecture
December 19, 2023

Jason Shevrin

Director of InfraSolutions
McFarland Johnson

1650 Market Street, Suite 3613
Philadelphia, PA 19103

RE: Ogdensburg Int’l Airport Gateway Improvements ~ Task Order #2 - Construction Admin Services
SCOPE OF WORK

Section 1: Project Understanding

This proposal consists of Constfruction Administration phase services related to the OGS Ogdensburg
International Airport Gateway Improvements project. The project will be completed in 2 Construction
phases: BP1 (Equipment, Utilities, and GSE Building) and BP2 (Addition, Renovation, Airfield Sitework,
Landside Sitework and Utilities, Landside Canopy and Drop-off plaza). This proposal includes
construction phase services for BP2 only.

Construction Project Schedule:
A total Construction Administration duration of 14 months and Project Closeout duration of 3 months.

Notice to Proceed: 12/29/2023
BP2 Construction Start: 2/1/2024
Substantial Completion: 2/1/2025
Grand Opening: 3/25/2025

Final Project Closeout: 6/30/2025

Section 2: Team Responsibilities

Firm or Agency Contracted | General Role/Responsibilities
fo:

& Ogdensburg Bridge - Owner. Establish project goals, design criteria,
Z| and Port Authority budget, and schedule.
3
o McFarland Johnsen OGS Bridge | Prime Consultant
= and Port Aviation, Site/Civil, MEPFP, Structural, IT/Security
& Authority
—| FM Architecture (FM) MJ Architect
g AKF Group FM Code Consulting
Al Kalin Assoc. FM Specifications




Section 3: Scope of Work

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

Project Management
101 Project Administration

& General
Management

Submittals
2.01 Submittal review

2.02 Special Inspections

Request for Information (RFI)
301 RFlreview

3.02 Supplemental
Information
Field Observation

4,01 Field observation

Construction Changes

5.01 Proposed Change
Orders (PCO)

5.02 Construction Change
Directives

Construction Meetings
6.01 OAC meetings

6.02 Coordination Meetings

Coordination with prime consultant to maintfain and track
design team budget and invoicing coordination. Provide
general management of work of sub-consultants.

Review architectural submittals including shop drawings,
materials submittals, mock-ups, product data and other
required items. Assume up to two (2) resubmittals.

Provide secondary review of 3rd party testing and special
inspections reports. Managing and coordinating special
inspections to be by Owner and/or Contractor.

Review and respond to architectural RFI's and disciplines
under FM purview. Assume 150 RFls,

Issue sketches or architectural supplemental information as
required to respond o RFI's.

Review construction progress in field as appropriate to the
stages of construction and fo become generally familiar with
compliance of the work the contract documents. Issue field
reports and non-compliance reports. Assume 14 trips. 1
person on-site per month + monthly field report.

Provide secondary review of contractor PCO's and provide
recommendations to prime consultant. Assume 20 PCOs.

Provide input and sketches for coordination of existing
scope as required for Construction Change Directives
(CCD's). Assume 60 CCD/ASIs.

Prepare for and attend Weekly Owner/Architect/Contractor
site meetings (virtually). Assume 60 meetings 1hr ea. max. 1
attendee from FM. No meeting minutes.

Prepare for and attend coordination drawing conference
with CM and key subconsultants to review completed
coordination drawings prior to installation. Address
technical issues and issue sketches as necessary. Assume 3
virtual meetings. No meeting minutes.

20f4



7.00 Project Close out

7.01 Punch Lists Provide two (2) punch list walk-throughs and reports after
the initial work-to-complete list is submitted by Contractor.
7.02 Operation and Provide secondary review of O&M submittals.
Maintenance manuals

7.03 Warranties Provide secondary review of final executed warranties.
7.04  Final construction Submit final construction affidavits as required.

affidavits
7.05 Record drawings Provide electronic conformed set of architectural drawings

and specifications, which integrates all approved CCD’s and
sketches issued through the process of construction.

Section 4: Assumptions

Responsibility for overall project schedule, submittal and RFI logs remains with the CM.
Attendance at meetings to be virtual, unless noted otherwise, or coordinated with monthly
site visits.

Management of Owner soft costs are excluded.

Prime consultant fo provide review of all pay requisitions.

No public engagement or outreach is required.

LEED certification or other sustainability accredidation is not required.

No tenant fit-out is included.

Resident inspection/engineering services provided by others.

No hazardous materials survey or testing is included as part of this scope, and we assume for
the purposes of this proposal that no regulated hazardous materials are present.

Testing and Inspections: Owner will contract with a qualified 3rd party testing lab and/or
inspection agency as required.

Building commissioning: Owner will contract with a cerfified building commissioning agency
to commission HVAC systems.

Punch list walk-throughs will not commence until the completion of the Contractor’s punch
list.

Renderings or additional graphics are excluded from this proposal but can be provided as an
additional service.

Cost estimating is excluded from this proposal but can be provided as an additional service.
FF&E procurement provided by Owner.

All submissions to be electronic. PDF submissions to be non-layered pdfs.

No professional photography is included. Professional images can be purchased directly from
our 3rd party photographers.

Design or construction phase services for added scope, including but not limited to OGS
Bridge and Port, OGS Airport, NYSDOT, FAA, TSA, or tenant requested changes (to millwork,
plan layouts, furniture, fixtures, or equipment, signage changes, etc.) or changes requested by
the AHJ etc. are excluded from this proposal but can be provided as an additional service.

30f4



Sincerely,

Unloaded labor rates based on anticipated average of FY 2023/2024/2025 rates.

Additional value engineering efforts are not included.

Prime Consultant is primarily responsible for reviewing submittal scope that is related to and
requires coordination of multiple disciplines and shall request specific input from the Architect
when required.

Prime Consultant is principally responsible for coordinating and resolving RFI's related to
multiple disciplines/trades, with secondary input from Architect and when requested.

Prime Consultant/Resident Engineer to provide daily site photographs, daily field reports,
field dimensions, and other information on the construction progress.

Prime Consultant/Resident Engineer fo be available for daily phone calls to assist in resolving
solutions to issues raised related fo architectural scope of work.

Services beyond the anticipated Final Project Closeout of 6/30/2025 are not included.
Response to excessive, unnecessary, or spurious contractor RFI's are not included.

Cost estimates for change work are not included.

Attachments:

Fennick McCredie Architecture

e FM Fee Worksheet (2 pages)
dated 2023.12.19 Rev3

e FM Proposed Project Schedule (1
page) dated 2023.05.16

Sharon Reynolds, AIA
Associate Principal

4of &4



Fennick
McCredie
Architecture

OGS Ogdensburg International Airport Gateway improvements
Task Order 2: Construction Administration Services

LABOR BREAKDOWN

Fennick McCredie Architecture

Date:

| Labor Hours Assumptions

Labor Dollars
x % PIC PM PA sA A [}
4 -
£ a = 3 g £
aa 3 2 EE S8 g8 ©E % g
by 2o | 59| 25 EE £5 £ 3 %
Multiplier: 1 ] = & < &= £ < & < < 8
Unloaded Billing Rates 5 A< 100 73 57 69 5 12
1.00 Project Management 513,600
Project Administration, General
101 M 1t and team coordinati $19.600 40 120 e
2.00 Submittals $29,580
202 Submittal Review $29.580 20 80 360
3.00 Request for Information (RFD $45,900
301 RF1 Review $18,150 150 300 Assume 150 RFls @8h ea
Issue Supplemental Information as
302 required to respond to RFls $27,750 150 400
400 Held Observation $24920
Assume 14 trips. 1 person on-site per month + monthly field
4,01 Monthly Field Observation 824920 280 280 report
5.00 Construction Changes 438,020
Proposed Change Orders (PCQ) and
5.01 Change Order (CO} Review $8,980 20 100 40 Assume 20 PCOs @8h ea
5.02 Constiruction Change Directives (CCD) $29.040 240 4B0 Assume 60 CCD/ASIs @12h ea
6.00 Meetings §7.78
Assume 60 migs @1hr max. Ind Thr prep and follow-up. 1
6.04 Weekly OAC Meetings (60 $6.840 120 attendee. Virtual unless coor w/mnthly on-site. No minutes
606 Coordination Meetings 4876 12 6 Assume 3, Virtual. No minutes.
7.00 Project Close out $20,358
701 Punch Lists £10,080 96 144 Assume two (2)
7.02 Review O&M Manuals $2.420 20 40
7.03 Review Final Warranties S1168 16 8
7.04 Final Construction Affidavits $570 2 2 8
7.05 Record Drawings 56120 40 120 Electronic submission.

Fee Breakdawn by Phase
Construction Administration (Estimated Durz ~ $186,094.00 o £0.4%
Overhead @ 115 $214,008.10
Fee @ 15% $60,015.32
__Total labor $460,117.42

100.0%

Consultant Total (labor & Expenses) $487,639.42

70 Frankiin Sireet
Boston MA 0117
T &17 350 7500
EMarchitecture com



Fennick

McCredie
Architecture
OGS Ogdensburg International Airport Gateway Improvements
Task Order 2: Construction Administration Services
DIRECT EXPENSES
Fennick McCredie Architecture
Date: 2023.12.19 Rev3
Expense Units Cost Qty Total|Notes
Parking LS $0.00
Rental cars $0.00
Taxi/Uber/Public trans. LS $50.00 32 $1,600.00 |14 site visits + 2 punchlist visits
Mileage Mi $0.63
Hotel Ea $150.00 18 $2,700.00|1 person/1 night per month + 2 punchlist visits
Flight LS $600.00 18 $10,800.00|1 person per month + 2 punchlist visits
Meals (per Diem) Ea $79.00 18 $1,422.00|1 person per month + 2 punchlist visits
Securifv badg Ea $0.00
0.00
$0.00
Specifications LS $5,000.00
Code LS $6,000.00
Envelone $0.00
LS
$0.00
Esfimated Totali_$2752200 |
Notes:

70 Franklin Street
Boston MA 02110
T 617.350.7900
FMarchitecture.com 10f1



0GS Ogdensburg Alrport Terminal improvements Fonmick
Fonnlck McCredta Archftecture McCradie
L Architechure

e W T07

NYSDOT Grant lssuance & design team NTP
Ndl

year w7 2023 0%
manth oct nov dec jan feb mar®apr may jun Ul aug sep ocl mov dec fan feb mar apr may jun jd  aug sep oct
17

dec Jan| feb mar apr
HYSDOT 24 month project duration 12 3 4 5 6 7 &8 ¢ 1 W o7 B Kk B ¥ T B n

nov
20 nl B
PRE-DESIGN

Exisl, Cond-Site; survey, geatech, atm
Exlst, Cond-Bullding: acm, taser scan, BiM model ute eusting
Alignment: budget-scope-cstimate-ve

Schedule, M,

DELIVERY MODEL: D-B-B GENERAL CONTRACTOR LOW BID - SINGLE GC BID PACKAGE
Primary Milestones; ¥ 5/15 scope cost reaiity confirm complete
5/311ong lead + Site/Utility package issued

I 4 7130 100X entire project bid package issued
Grand Opening £ ribbon cutting | | 25, 2025+
I. DESIGN 10X
A Budget-Scops Algnment tio rie pricing sst, price,
- Design Team develap pricing set and naratives an-3724)
- Cost Estimate preparation, submission 3f2 - 4/15)
- Estimare-8udget-Scope alignment @15 - 515
B. Package: + Early Lobg-L Purchasas (purchase direct by Authortty)
- site & unility package (unilitles, GSE bidg relocation) @ns - 530y
€ Packige 2- 100% Addition, Site
-30% design submission
-60% design submission
90X design submission
-100% / bid sat dasign submission

Il PROCUREMENT
BP-1: Pre-Purchase + Utllity package
BP-2 100% Entire Project Bid Package

lll. CONSTRUCTION 12z 3 4 % & 7 8 9 W N ulu w
BP-1: Equipment Pro-purchese order _fob. | deiw 1
Urtiries construcion
‘GSE Bullding Relocate ConsInscr-on
BP-2: 1 [Foundations Enchos. Syste [Finish
Addtion: ""*" tructy [ure ms itou
shops o
tamp | 56l Jaystems.struct.fiomhes, tenov, nterm relocanons L?m Im{
e e ‘on
Arfied Showork mob & shop Jaisteid suework |
Landaide aitewerk & utiitiea ot & shaps |andside stework & landscaping 1
Landeide canopy & drop-off plaza A8 she Teavopy & entry plaza |




EIDR

McFarfand Johnson
OGS - Ogdensburg International Airport
08/18/23
. Senior
Principal P I:‘ s;“" Landscape u"d‘;'::: Total Hours Per
R sy Architect Task

Hourly Billing Rate | $ 225.00 | $ 150.00 | $ 14500 | $ 105.00

Attend one (1) pre- i ting with the Client and idder |
en- one (1) pr‘e constn:u-:tlon meeting wi e Client and selected bidder 50 8 s 1,200.00
to review the project specifics.
Provide technical rt & I t th truction d it
rovide tec| nl.ca suppart to supplement the construction documents on an 2 40 200 " s 298000
as needed basis.
3 Review submittals and shop drawings. 20 40 400 46 $ 5,080.00
4 Attend one (1) pre-installation conference. 8.0 8 $ 1,160.00
Perf 4) periodic on-site visual ab: tion (6-hour durati ith travel
erform (: )Perxo ic on-site visual abserva |on.( aur duration with travel) 120 2 s 336000
of construction progress + 2 hours each for minutes etc
struction i leted, perf ite i cti d
When Cf)n ruction is com;?e © pt.a. form a (1) site inspection and prepare a 10 80 Tl 2 $ 3,065.00
punch list of constructed site amenities.
7 EDR performs one last site visit to review canstruction completion. 1.0 6.0 6.0 13 $ 1,725.00
8 Project Management 44.0 44 $ 6,600.00
Task Subtotal 2 56 30 114 202 $  25,170.00




A Ro R A Arora Engineers, Inc. P (347) 897-5958
212 West 35th Street, 9th Floor F (347) 897-5958
New York, NY 10001

August 17, 2023,
October 24, 2023, Revision: 01

Jason Shevrin, PE

Director

McFarland Johnson

1650 Market Street, Suite 3613
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Cell: 215-284-1744

Email: jshevrin@miinc.com

RE: Ogdensburg International Airport Terminal Expansion Project — CA Services
Dear Mr. Shevrin,

Arora Engineers, LLC (Arora) is pleased to offer this fee proposal for Construction Support
Services (CSS) for the Ogdensburg International Airport Terminal Expansion Project Bid
Package 2 scope of work. Arora will provide CSS services for the duration of construction,
anticipated to be 14 months, from March 2024 to May 2025.

On October 17, 2023, McFarland Johnson asked Arora to reduce the overall fee by 5-7%.
Arora revised the staff hours and adjusted the resulting CSS fee accordingly.

Scope of Work:
Arora understands the overall scope of work to include:
« Review and comment on shop drawings and change orders.
Review and approve contractor plan and approach.
Respond to Requests for Information (RFls)
Evaluate completed contractor installations and preparation of as-built drawings.
Participate in periodic coordination meetings with the contractors.
Identify, resolve, and correct technical problems.

Staffing:

Chief Engineer li/Director
Practice Lead

Project Manager / Engineer
Engineer 11I/Sr. Specialist Il|
Engineer l1I/Sr. Specialist 1l
Engineer 1I/Sr. Specialist ||
Designer lll/Specialist Ill
Designer lll/Specialist Il
CAD/BIM Technician
Project Coordinator/Administrator

Meetings & Site Visits
During the construction period, Arora will participate in at least one monthly teleconference
meeting. Additionally, Arora will conduct regular on-site inspection services to ensure that the



October 24, 2023
Ogdensburg International Airport Terminal Expansion Project — CA Services

construction aligns with the contract plans and specifications. Throughout the construction phase,
Arora anticipates undertaking a total of six site visits involving various disciplines as required.

Schedule and Deliverables:
» Construction Start; March 2024
» Construction Complete: May 2025

Scope of Work Senior Project Manager | Project Architect | Architect
(Hours) (Hours) (Hours)

Construction and coordination meetings 50 200 100
Review Submittals and Shop Drawings 80 360
Review and respond to RFI's and CO’s 20 100 100
Project Closeout 20 48 48

Total 90 428 608

Exclusions:

Deviations to installed systems or design modifications.
MEP / FLS CSS services beyond those described above.
LEED and/or sustainability efforts during CSS.
Destructive and/or non-destructive testing.

Value engineering.

Cost estimating.

SORhLON =

Assumptions:
1. All documents shall be transmitted electronically; reproduction costs are not included in
this proposal.
2. Most systems trade packages are assumed to be the basis of design layouts to be
completed by the installing contractor.

| trust that you will find this proposal in order and look forward to working with you on this
project. Please contact me at 347.897.2386 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
ARORA ENGINEERS, INC.

Ao Ll pirtini-

Steve Giordano, PE, LEED AP
Vice President
Arora Engineers, Inc.

Proposal Accepted by:

Jason Shevrin, PE Date
CC: Marketing (P23-565, 148923.001); Steve Giordano, PE, LEED AP

The Terms & Conditions of the existing contract Master Service Agreement (MSA) will apply.



ATLANTIC TESTING LABORATORIES

Canton
6431 U.S. Highway 11
. Canton, NY 13617
WBE certified company 3?%%%64578 m

atlantictesting.com

December 19, 2023

McFarland-Johnson, Inc.
49 Court Street, Suite 240 Telephone:  607-723-9421
Binghamton, New York 13901 Email: mmartin@mijinc.com

Attn:  Michael Martin
Project Manger

Re:  Special Inspection and Construction Materials Engineering and Testing Services
Ogdensburg International Airport — Gateway Improvements Project
Ogdensburg, New York
ATL No. CT998-3375-12-23

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal for the referenced services. In accordance
with your request, please find enclosed the following items for review:

+ Scope of Services
+ Fee Schedule

+ AGREEMENT for Special Inspection and Construction Materials Engineering and Testing
Services

ATL is WBE certified by the New York State Department of Economic Development, Division of
Minority & Women’s Business Development.

To accept ATL’s proposal, return a signed AGREEMENT with attachments via email or to:

Atlantic Testing Laboratories, Limited
Contracts Department
6431 US Highway 11
Canton, New York 13617

One countersigned AGREEMENT will be returned via email, unless otherwise directed.

This proposal is valid for 90 days from the date of issuance. Thereafter, ATL reserves the right
to declare the proposal null and void and/or adjust the proposed fees.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at your
convenience. We look forward to your response.

Sincerely,
ATLANTIC TESTING LABORATORIES, Limited

Fens /‘V%P

Phillip A. Wagschal
Operations Manager

PAWI/sb
Enclosures



McFariand Johnson, Inc.
ATL No. CT998-3375-12-23
December 19, 2023

SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND CONSTRUCTION
MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND TESTING

Ogdensburg International Airport — Gateway Improvements Project
1 Bridge Plaza
Ogdensburg, St. Lawrence County, New York

Based on information provided to ATL by Michael Martin of McFarland Johnson, Inc., it is our
understanding that the project consists of Special Inspections and Construction Materials
Engineering and Testing Services for the renovations of the Ogdensburg International Airport
located at 1 Bridge Plaza, Ogdensburg, New York. It is further understood that the anticipated
period of performance will be January 2024 through March 2025.

The following Scope of Services for providing Special Inspection and Construction Materials
Engineering and Testing services is based on plans and documents provided by Michael Martin
of McFarland Johnson, Inc.

Professional Engineering services, required to perform the Scope of Services outlined below,
will be provided by ATL Engineering, P.C.

CLIENT will be responsible for determining, requesting, authorizing, and scheduling services.
CLIENT agrees that ATL is not responsible for performing services that are neither requested
nor authorized by CLIENT, including but not limited to, services that are required by the
construction documents and/or outlined in the following Scope of Services.

A. Field Services:
1. Sail:

Provide a Special Inspector/Technician to perform the following field testing of fill
materials:

ASTM D 75: Practice for Sampling Aggregates

ASTM D 2922:  Density of Soil and Soil-Aggregate in Place by Nuclear Methods

ASTM D 3017:  Water Content of Soil and Rock in Place by Nuclear Methods

ASTM D 6938:  In-place Density and Water Content of Soil and Soil-Aggregate by
Nuclear Methods

* & o >

Provide a Special Inspector/Technician to observe the following items for compliance with
the approved geotechnical report, as required in Section 1705.6 and Table 1705.6 of the
Building Code of New York State:

+ Type of controlled fill material used
+ Lift thickness of controlled fill material
+ Testing frequency and results of the in-place density testing

Provide an Engineer to observe the following, as required in Section-1705.6 of the Building
Code of New York State:

+ Foundation subgrade preparation in accordance with the approved geotechnical
report and documents prepared by the Registered Design Professional prior to
placement of shallow footings and controlled fill.

2. Concrete:

Provide a Special Inspector/Technician to perform the following field tests of freshly mixed
concrete:

+ ASTM C 31: Making and Curing Concrete Test Specimens in the Field
ASTM C 143; Slump of Hydraulic Cement Concrete

Page 1 of 4



McFarland Johnson, Inc.
ATL No. CT998-3375-12-23
December 19, 2023

ASTM C 172: Sampling Freshly Mixed Concrete

ASTM C 173: Air Content of Freshly Mixed Concrete by the Volumetric Method
ASTM C 231: Air Content of Freshly Mixed Concrete by the Pressure Method
ASTM C 1064: Temperature of Freshly Mixed Portland Cement Concrete
Report quantity of fresh concrete tested and test results

* & & ¢ °

Provide a Special Inspector/Technician to observe the following items, as required in
Section 1705.3 and Table 1705.3 of the Building Code of New York State:

Reinforcing steel and placement
Formwork dimensions and general location
Bolts to be installed in concrete prior to and during placement of concrete where
allowable loads have been increased

+ Use of required design mix
Sampling and testing of fresh concrete, including fabrication of specimens for
strength testing

+ Placement of concrete

3. Structural Steel:

The CLIENT, OWNER, and/or contractor will ensure that steel fabrication shop inspection
and material verifications are performed to satisfy the building code and project document
requirements.

Provide a Special Inspector to observe the following field items, as required in Section
1705.2 of the Building Code of New York State:

+ Review material certifications, Welder Performance Qualification Records (WPQR),
Welding Procedure Specifications (WPS), and Procedure Qualification Records
(PQR) for conformance with project documents and application during erection

¢+ Compare filler metals and welded joints used for conformance with project
documents and approved WPS

+ High strength bolted connections

+ Welding of structural steel, including complete and partial penetration groove welds,
singlepass and multiplepass fillet welds, and deck welds

+ Steel frame joint details for compliance with approved construction documents,
including details for bracing and stiffening, member locations, and application of joint
details

B. Laboratory Services:
1. Soail:

ASTM D 422: Particle-Size Analysis of Soils (without Hydrometer analysis)
ASTM D 422: Particle-Size Analysis of Soils (with Hydrometer analysis)
ASTM D 698: Laboratory Compaction Characteristics of Soil Using Standard
Effort
+ ASTMD 1557: Laboratory Compaction Characteristics of Soil Using Modified
Effort
+« ASTMD 2216: Moisture Content of Soil and Rock by Mass
+« ASTM D 4318: Liquid Limit, Plastic limit, and Plasticity Index of Soils
« ASTMD 4972: pH of Soils

Page 2 of 4



McFarland Johnson, Inc.
ATL No. CT998-3375-12-23
December 19, 2023

2. Concrete and Aggregate:

ASTM C 39: Compressive Strength of Cylindrical Concrete Specimens
ASTM C 88: Sodium Sulfate Soundness (5 cycle)

ASTM C 131: Resistance to Degradation

ASTM C 142: Clay Lumps and Friable Particles

ASTM D 2419:  Sand Equivalent Value of Soils and Fine Aggregate
ASTM D 4791:  Flat and Elongated Particles

ASTM D 5821:  Percentage of Fractured Particles

> & ¢ O o+ o o

C. Additional Services:
1. Transport samples, as required, for laboratory analysis.
2. Provide a Project Manager to perform the following:

+ Review project plans and specifications, as provided to ATL, which are relevant to
the services outlined in this Exhibit.
Review test data generated by ATL.
Attend project meetings as directed by CLIENT.
Prepare and distribute reports. Reports will be distributed to CLIENT by email,
unless otherwise directed.

D. Client Responsibilities:

1. Prior to project initiation, provide ATL with copies of the PROJECT plans and
specifications, all revisions and addenda, and the statement of special inspections,
approved material submittals, approved shop drawings, the geotechnical report, and
other applicable documents.

2. Provide safe access, conforming to applicable OSHA and other pertinent regulations, to
sampling and testing locations.

3. File the Notice of Termination form with the appropriate regulatory agencies.
Provide contact information for report distribution.

NOTES TO THE SCOPE OF SERVICES

ATL’s representatives will not accept or reject construction materials, means and methods, material
quantities, and/or completed construction.

Untested portions of soil, concrete, and aggregate samples will be discarded two weeks after completion
of the testing.

Compressive strength test specimens will be discarded upon completion of the testing, and hold cylinders
upon the 28-day compressive strength exceeding the minimum specified value, unless instructed
otherwise.

We require a minimum of two days advance notice prior to project initiation and one day advance notice
for subsequent scheduling of field services. Cancellation of scheduled services must be received prior to
personnel departure for the PROJECT site, or a minimum charge in accordance with the Fee Schedule
will be applicable.

Prior to project initiation, CLIENT will provide ATL with copies of the PROJECT plans and specifications
and all revisions and addenda, and the Statement of Special Inspections, approved material submittals,
approved shop drawings, and the geotechnical report OR other applicable documents.

Page 3 of 4



Atlantic Testing

12/12/2023

Quantity Units Unit Price Total

= Soil/Concrete Technician — P-209 and subbase 30 Day $605.00 $18.150.00

placement, In-place Nuclear Density Tests 15 % Day $417.00 $6.255.00

Concrete Slump and Air Content 40 HR OT $93.75.00 $3.750.00

16 HR $99.00 $1,584.00
Sun/Hol

X Special Inspector - Steel 10 Day $150.00 $7.500.00
® Special Inspector - Fireproofing 3 2 Day $417.00 $2085.00
X Trip Charge (charged only if work canceled at time of

arrival or for cylinder/sample pickup if no other work

is scheduled for that day) 12 Trip $75.00 $900.00
& Sieve Analysis: Sample subbase material and perform

sieve analysis for compliance with FAA P-209 and

NYSDOT Specifications. 4 Each $95.00 $380.00
X Lab Proctors

& ASTM D-698 2 Each $140.00 $280.00

] ASTM D-1557 4 Each $200.00 $800.00
Atterburg Limits 4 Each $125.00 $500.00
Natural Moisture Content 4 Each $10.00 $40.00
= Hydrometer Analysis 4 Each $120.00 $480.00
= Concrete Compressive Strength 80 Each $18.00 1.440.00
X Topsoil (pH) 2 Each $60.00 $120.00
Resistance to Degradation ASTM C131 2 Each $200.00 $400.00
[} Sodium Sulfate Soundness (5 cycle) ASTM C88 2 Each $400.00 $800.00
= Other: Clay lumps and friable particles ASTM C142 2 Each $100.00 $200.00
5 Other: Percentage of Fractured Particles ASTM

D5821 2 Each $125.00 $250.00
%] Other: Flat and Elongated Particles ASTM D4791 2 Each $100.00 $200.00
(3 Other: Sand Equivalent ASTM D2419 2 Each $100.00 $200.00
3 Professional Engineer 5 Hour $125.00 $625.00

Maximum Inspection, Field Test, & Laboratory Testing Total

=)
by
g
=)
S

McFarland-Johnson, nc.

100% Employee-Owned Company




McFarland Johnson, Inc.
ATL No. CT998-3375-12-23

December 19, 2023
Page 2 of 2

NOTES TO THE FEE SCHEDULE

This AGREEMENT shall continue in force until December 31, 2025.

As used in this schedule:

A standard day is defined as time on-site during a 4- to 8-hour period, Monday through Friday, within the hours of 6:00 a.m. and
6:00 p.m.

Services provided for 4 or more hours outside the standard day, as defined above, are subject to a night differential.

Unless otherwise stated in the Fee Schedule, daily overtime rates are calculated by dividing the daily rate by 8 and multiplying by
1.50 and hourly overtime rates are calculated by multiplying the hourly rate by 1.50. Services performed on Saturdays and
Sundays/Holidays will be invoiced at 1.50 and 1.75 times the unit fees, respectively. Travel performed on
Saturdays/Sundays/Holidays may be invoiced at 1.25 times the unit fees.

Rates for ATL personnel are for time on-site only and are not invoiced portal-to-portal. Full day and Half Day rates include travel
and report fees.

The fee for ASTM C 39 includes the handling and final curing outlined in ASTM C 31. All cylinders fabricated will be invoiced at the
unit fee noted in the fee schedule.

The foregoing fees for laboratory services reflect a standard laboratory turn-around-time (TAT). A laboratory surcharge up to 100%
is applicable to samples requiring priority TAT. Advance notification of priority TAT is required.



)) McFarland Johnson

ATTACHMENT B

CA SERVICES FEE SHELL

Ogdensburg International Airport Construction Phase Services
Gateway Improvement Project - Construction Page 21 Exhibit A - Scope of Work



OGS Gateway Improvement Project

Ogdensburg Port Authority
CA

In Review by OGS
10/10/23

FEE SUMMARY

8.

9

. DIRECT TECHNICAL LABOR

. ESTIMATED OVERHEAD EXPENSES AND PAYROLL BURDEN

Based on Percentage of Direct Salary Cost
{exclusive of Premium Pay) with the estimated
Percentage being 175.00 %

. SUBTOTAL OF ITEMS 1 & 2

. FIXED FEE / PROFIT

. DIRECT EXPENSES

. SUBCONSULTANT COSTS

Architecture
Landscape and Engineering

. SUBCONTRACT COSTS - (ESTIMATE )

Special Inspections and Mat. Testing

OVERTIME PREMIUM

TOTAL FEE ESTIMATE

10. TOTAL FEE FOR ALL SERVICES

gg&) McFarland Johnson

DESIGN / PLANNING
SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES

$336,113.00

$588,197.75

$924,310.75
$138,646.61
$27,516.00
$610,615.00

$487,639
$122,976

$46,939.00

$46,939

$1,748,027.36

$1,748,028

NOTE: Authorized hours worked in excess of forty per week are subject to a premium time charge



UGS Gateway Improvement Project

Oadensburg Port Authority
CA

In Review by OGS
10/10/23

McFARLAND-JOHNSON LABOR RATES

45) McFarland Johnson

DIRECT TECHNICAL LABOR
CURRENT = PROJECT = 2023
AVG.RATE @ AVG.RATE @ MAX.RATE
CLASSIFICATION
Vice President (VP) $103.12 $108.79 $103.12
Division Director/Reg.Div.Director (DD} $87.35 $92.15 $98.00
Senior Project Manager (SPM) $79.17 $83.52 $85.88
Sr. Project Engineer (SPE) $62.78 $66.23 $68.80
Project Engineer (PE) $54.98 $58.00 $63.60
Senior Engineer (SE) $45.51 $48.01 $53.20
Assistant Engineer (AE) $38.12 $40.22 $43.40
Junior Engineer/Planner/Envrmntist (JEP1) $31.90 $33.65 $36.90
Junior Engineer/Planner/Envrmntist (JEP2) $33.45 $35.29 $37.00
Technician Supervisor (TS) $50.00 $52.75 $51.50
Senior Technician (ST) $38.76 $40.89 $41.64
Assistant Technician (AT) $27.91 $29.45 $32.00
Junior Technician JT) $20.80 $21.94 $20.80
Resident Inspector (RI) $51.03 $53.84 $56.46
Senior Inspector (SI) $44.95 $47.42 $50.88
Inspector (1) $40.04 $42.24 $40.04
| Assume Notice to Proceed: 12/1/2023
Design Project Duration (months):
Assume Salary Escalation: 4.0%
Compounded % Work Effective

Year Escalation Factor  in year %

2023 1.000 2.0% 2.0%

2024 1.040 60.0% 62.4%

2025 1.082 38.0% 41.1%

100.0% 105.5%




QS) McFarland Johnson

OGS Gateway Improvement Project

Ogdensburg Port Authority
CA

In Review by OGS
10/10/23

DIRECT COSTS

DESIGN / PLANNING CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES SERVICES

Travel Related Costs:
Vehicle Cost Plus Fuel $16,753
Lodging and Meals $8,900
Per Diem

Reproduction
CADD Plots
Prints
Photocopies

Photo Costs

Telephone/Fax:

Postage/Delivery

Miscellaneous $1,863

$27,516



McFarland Johnson

>

OGS Gateway Improvement Project

Ogdensburg Port Authority

CA

In Review by OGS

10/10/23

ESTIMATED HOURS

PHASE/TASK DESCRIPTION

240 ]

170 1

CA-BP2
CA-BP2
CA-BP2
CA-BP2

CA-BP2

Faclities

Project

OAICM Meetin;

A8
al o] | Tl 1R
a [ale] [l

o [T TR
ISR
Hfuhnnl = HM

[

Sl

CA-BPZ

tion - Facilities (CM Visite)

Raivew - Aviation

Subi
Subi

CA-BP2
CA-BP2
CA-BP2

CA-BP2

Review

Facilitie

~ Aviation

T

Punch List and Closaott -

REPCO -

CA-BP2

Punch Llist and
Prs Con/Poat Con

CA-BP2

f

4388
210668 |

1210
0180

50
32

1 |
436
36415

._—92 o
0008

Total Hours - Design / Planning Senvicas
Total Labar Cost - Design / Planning Satvicas

60
29

11

Sarvices |

Services |

Total Hours
Total Labor Gost




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 8, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda ltem E. Port of Ogdensburg
1) Approval of Electrical Connection to Complete CRISI Grant

REPORT:

The electrical connection for the Generator and Conveyors is the last and necessary acquisition to
ensure all pieces purchased under the CRISI Grant are operable. This purchase of this connection
must be made in order for staff to be trained to operate and maintain the equipment.

As Collins Hammond is already being used to purchase the connection equipment, it was felt that
they would be the best choice for the training so that everything was consistent.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to execute a
Purchase Order with Collins Hammond to schedule the purchase of the electrical connection for the
CRISI grant equipment, a total cost not to exceed $5,348.00

7/
INITIATOR/PREPARER: James D. Chase APPROVED BY: L MUl e
MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes No

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







